CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of

Dhani Stocks Limited

(formerly Indiabulls Securities Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Dhani Stocks Limited (formerly Indiabulls
Securities Limited) (“the Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity
and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, in¢luding a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as the “Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit and other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statementis in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (*SAs™). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“*ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s Directors’
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon (continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears (o be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive
income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 1o
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our cbjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole,
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
inctudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Financial Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section143(3)(i} of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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Auditor’s Responstibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our anditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thonght to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Aunditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. A. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

() On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (continued)

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors® Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company, as detailed in note 38 to the Financial Statements, has disclosed the
impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at March 31, 2022.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behaif of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) above contain any material misstatement.

v) The Company has not declared/paid any dividend during the year and subsequent to
the year-end.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (continued)

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors® Report under section 197(16) of the
Act:

i) In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company has paid remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance
with the provisions of and limits laid down under Section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section
197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration NO>™Q16827N

uy Mukhi

Partner

Membership No.099719
New Delhi, May 28, 2022
UDIN: 220997 19ALRYYE9699
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of ¢ven date on the Financial Statements of
Dhani Stocks Limited (formerly Indiabulls Securities Limited) for the year ended March 31,2022

Report on the statement of matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

®

(i)

(iii)
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(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and sitvation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of its property, plant and equipment by which all propeity, plant
and equipment are verified in a phased manner. In accordance with this programme,
certain property, plant and equipment were verified during the year. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable properties. Accordingly, clause 3(i}{¢) of
the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its property,
plant and equipment (including right of use assets} or intangible assets or both during
the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition
of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(a) The Company is a service company and accordingly, it does not hold any inventories.
Thus, clause 3 (ii) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned
working capital Iimits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of the security of current assets at any point of time
during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, during the year, the Company has provided
loans in the nature of margin trading facility to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties as follows:

Amount in Rs. lakhs

Loans
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year 23,683.54
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of 3,247.35
above cases




During the year, the Company has not provided advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on these is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) During the year, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans in the nature of margin
trading facility to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties are
not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

During the vear, the Company has not provided advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on these is not applicable to the
Company.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect
of Margin Trading Facility (“MTF”) loans, as per product design, schedule of repayment
of principal and interest are not stipulated and hence regularity of the same has not been
commented upon.

During the year, the Company has not provided advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security to companies, finms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on these is not applicable to the
Company.

(d) There are no loans granted to companies or other pariies which are overdue for more
than ninety days.

During the year, the Company has not provided advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on these is not applicable to the
Company.

(e} There were no loans granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties which fell due during the year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh loans
granted io settle overdue amounts of existing loans given to the same parties.

During the year, the Company has not provided advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on these is not applicable to the
Company.

(f) The Company has granted MTF loans to its customers, as per product design, without
specifying any terms or period of repayment of principal and interest to companies and
other parties. Of these, following are the details of the aggregate amount of loans granted
to promoters or related parties as defined under clause 76 of section 2 of the Companies

Act, 2013:
Amount in Rs. lakhs
All Parties Promoters Related parties
Aggregate amount of MTF | 23,683.54 N.A. N.A.
loans in the nature of loans
(without specifying any
terms or period of
repayment)
% loans to total loans 100% N.A
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(iv)  The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Compap!es
Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities

provided, as applicable.

) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

{vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for the services
provided by it. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii)  (a) The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax
and Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues has
been subsumed into Goods and Services Tax (“GST”)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued in
the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including GST, Provident fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, cess and other statutory dues,
as applicable to the Company. have generally been regularly deposited by the Company
with the appropriate authorities. ’

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
GST, Provident fund, Employees” State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, cess and
other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues relating to GST,
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Value Added Tax or cess or other statutory dues which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(ix} (&) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in the
repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

(c} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not taken any term loan
during the year and there are no term loans outstanding at the beginning of the year.
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(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-
term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

{e) The Company does not have any subsidiaries and does not hold any investment in any
associate or joint venture (as defined in the Act). Accordingly, reporting on clause 3(ix)(e)
and 3(ix){f} of the Order are not applicable.

(x) (&) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

{xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined
in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section
(12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures.

{xii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act,
where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in
the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

{(xiv) (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our
opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature
of its business

(b} We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the
period under audit.

(xv)  In ouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank

of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, clauses 3(xvi)(a) and 3(xvi)(b) of the Order are not
applicable,
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{b) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

(c) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the
management of the Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does not have more than one CIC as part of the
Group.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xix)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.

(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project.
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Nq, 01682

Rakdil Mukhi

Partner

Membership No.099719
ew Delhi, May 28, 2022
1 22099719ALRYYEY9699
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Dhani Stocks Limited (formerly Indiabulls Securities Limited) for the year ended March 31,2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Dhani Stocks Limited
(formerly Indiabulls Securities Limited) (“the Company™} as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our
audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, incinding adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note™} issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these Financial Statements,

Meaning of Internal Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Finanecial Reporting (continued)

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstaternents due to
error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Financial Statements and such interal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 016827N

ahul Mukhi

Partner

Membership No.099719
New Delhi, May 28, 2022
: 22099719ALRY YE9699
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* »

Dhani Stocks Limited

{Formerly known as Indiabulls Securitics Limited)
Balance sheet as at 31 March 2022

{AN amounts in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise stated)

1. ASSETS

(1) Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents
(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
(c) Receivables
(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Other receivables
(d) Loans
(e) Other financial assets
Total Financial assets

(2) Non-financial asscts
(a) Current tax assets (net}
(b) Deferred tax assets (net)
(c)} Property, plant and equipment
(d) Capital work-in-progress
() Intangible assets under development
(f) Other intangible assets
{g) Rightof Usc Asscts
(1) Other non-financial assets

Total Non-finzncial assets
TOTAL ASSETS

1I. LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

(1) Financial liabilities
(a) Payables
Trade payables
(i) total outstanding ducs of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other then
micro enterprises and small enterprises
(b) Borrowings (other than debt securitics)
(c) Finance Lease oblipations
(d) Other financial liabilities
Total Financial liabilities
(2) Non-financial Liabilities
(2} Current tax liabilities {net)
(b) Provisions
{c) Other non-financial liabilities
Total Non-financial labilities

(3) Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b} Other equity
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Summary of significant accounting policies
‘The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financial statements

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 016827TN

Rahul P

Partner " Whole-time Director  Director
Membe DIN: 00472879 DIN: 07629972
New Delhiy 2! Gurugram, 28 May 2022
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Note
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10
11A
11B
tic
11D
ITE

12

13

14
15
16

I7
18
19

20
2i

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(P’ff'u e LL]\.,
v \2
nkaj Sharma Prasenjeet Mukherjce

Asat
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

1,194.82 8,056.97
39,164.93 . 34,799.61
4,075.02 4,178.95
680.57 680.57
3,094.14 107.76
854.56 1,019.38
49,064.04 48,843.24
56.20 50.78
993.91 1,050.73
774.29 518.30
- 123.67
163.05 90.22
2,533.77 2,794.65

F10.50 -
2,010.28 199.64
6,642.00 4,827.99
55,706.04 53,671.23
87.79 3439

83.01 -

i13.22 -
14,932.44 13,992.83
15,216.46 14,027.22
180.58 286.57
504.95 466.35
716.26 903.13
1,401,79 1,656.05
1,370.00 1,370.00
37,717.79 36,617.96
39,087.79 37,987.96
55,706.04 53,671.23

N

Rajeev Lochan Agtawal Lalit Sharma
Chief Financial Officer Campany Secretary




Dhani Stocks Limited

(Formerly known as Indinbulls Seeurities Limited)

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al aniounts in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise stated)

L.

IX.

XI.

XIL

X

Revenue from operations

Interest income

Fees and commission income

Net gain on fair value changes

Net gain on derecognition of financial assets
Sale of services

Total revenue from operations

Other income
Total Income (I -+ IT)

Expenses :

Finance costs

Fees and commission expense
Impairment on finaneial instruments
Employee benefils expense
Depreciation and amortisation cxpense
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (TV-HI)
Exceptional items

. Profit/{loss) before tax (V-VT)

Tax expense/(benefit) :

(1) Cumrent tax

(2) Deferred tax

Profit/ (loss) for the year fromt continuing operations (VIL.VIII)
Profit/{loss) from discontinued vperations

Tax expense of discontinued operations

Profit/(loss) from discontfinued operations after tax (X-XI)

Profit/(loss) for the year (TX + XII)

Other comprehensive income

{(A) Ytems that will nof be reelassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans

Income tax relating to items that will nat be reclassificd to profit and loss

Subtotal (A)

(B} Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Subtotal (B)

Total Other comprehensive income/(loss) (A+B})

XI. ‘Total comprehensive income/{loss} for the year (IX+X)

Note
No.

22
23
24
25
26

27

28
29
30
31
32
33

34

For the year crded For the year ended
31 Mavch 2022 31 March 2021
2,876.76 2,569.79
5,938.00 6,517.03
74.08 459.78
- 91.94
659.42 551.82
9,548.26 10,190.36
147.05 142.80
9,695.31 10,333.16
102.70 73.08
766.54 6606.63
153.58 38.06
2,500.47 2,580.01
693.44 §24.46
4,178.75 3,938.47
8,395.48 8,120,71
1,299.83 2,212.45
1,299.83 2,212.43
300.31 378.60
52.03 (51.72)
352.34 326.94
947.49 1,885.51
947.49 1,885.51
16.46 4.39
4.79) (1.28)
11.67 an
11.67 3.11
$59.16 1,888.62




Dhani Stocks Limited

(Formerly known as Indinbulls Sceuritics Limited)

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2022
{AHl amounts in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise stated)

Naote For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
XII. Earnings per equity share: 35
(1)} Basic (in Rs.) 6.92 13.76
(2} Diluted {in Rs.) 6.92 13.76
Summary of significant accounting policies pA
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial staternents
This is Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date
For Ajay Sardana Assoclates For and on belalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 016827N

GLMTJ vuau?\~

Prasenject Mukherjee Rajeey Lot Agrawal
Dircctor Chief Finanyial Qfficer
DIN: 07629972

Rahul Nukhi
Partner

Membership No. 099719
New Delhi, 28 May 2023

B
‘Q'_O

Gurugrmm, 28 May 2022

M

Lalic Sharma
Company Sccretary




Dhani Stocks Limited

(Formerly known as Indinbulls Sccurities Limited)
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amounts in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise stated)

A Cash flow from operating activities :
Net Profit/ (loss) before tax
Adjustments for :

Unwinding of interest income
Net gain on fair value changes
Nect gain on derecognition of financial instruments under amortised cost category
Excess provision for expenses no longer required written back
Loss /(Profif) on sale of Property, plant and equipment (net)
Sundry credit balances written back
Interest expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Impairment duc to expected credit loss on seeurity deposits
Impaimment due to expected credit loss on trade receivables
Impairment due to expected credit loss on other receivables
Employee share-based payment expense
Provision of gratuity and compensated absences
Provision for doubtful debt / capital advances
Bad debts / advances written off

Operating Profit/(Loss) before working capital changes

Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Movement in other bank balances
Trade receivables
Other receivables
Loans
Other financial assets
Other non-financial assets
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Other non-financial liabilities

Cash gencrated from operations

Direct taxes refund/{paid) (nct)

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities

B Cash flow from investing activities :

Purchase of Property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Redemption of tnits of mutual funds (net)

Net cash generated from/ (used in) investing activitics

C  Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of Borrowings
Payment of Lease liabilities (including interest on lease liabilitics)
Intcrest paid
Net cash generated / (used) in financing activifics

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
1,299.83 2,21245
(0.12) (10.02)
(74.08) (459.78)
- (91.94)
(78.54) (95.92)
61.89 4.00
(45.46) (35.18)
46.51 7047
693.44 824.46
- 13.32
152.89 -
140.67 65.55
86.18 37.85
0.65 24.74
0.04 -
2,283.90 2,560.00
(4,365.32) (5,689.50)
(49.00) (2,086.69)
- 701.91
(2,986.38) 1,234.10
164.94 4,348.79
(115.96) 456.94
53.40 (81.70)
932.80 2,285.56
(31.12) (228.41)
{62.87) 160.11
(4,175.61) 3,661.11
(411.72) (91.57)
(4,587.33) 3,569.54
(2,380.06) (234.93)
0.07 5.21
74.08 87.25
(2,305.91) {142.47)
83.01 (5,510.00)
(9.36) (168.08)
(42.56) (18.10)
31.09 (5,696.18)




Dhani Stocks Limited

(Formerly known as Indinbulls Commeodities Limited)

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022 (continucd)
(All amounss in Rs, Laklt unless otherwise steted)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
D  Net (decrease)increase in cash and cash equivalents ( A+B+C) (6,862.15) (2,269.11})
E  Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of {he year 8,056.97 10,326.08
F Cash and eash equivalents at the close of the year (D +E) 1,194.82 8,056.97
[Refer Note-3]
Notes:

. 1 The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the " Indirect Method " as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS) - 7 'Statement of cash
flows' as specified under Section 133 of the Companics Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

This is the Statement of Cash Flows referred to in our report of even date

For Ajay Sardana Associates on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 016827N

&

@*‘T’* M

Rahul Mukhi Prasenject Mukherjec Rajeev Loch Agrawal Lalit Sharma
Partner Director Chief Financidl Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. DIN: 00472879 DIN: 07629972

New Declhi, 28 Ma 2 Gurugram, 28 May 2022
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Dhtani Stocks Limited

{Formerly known as Indiabulls Securitics Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts in Rs. lokhs unless stated atherwise)

1. Corporate information:

Dhani Stocks Limited (formerly known as Indinbulls Securities Limited and Indiabulls Commodities Limited) ("the Company™) is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Dhani Services Limited {formerly Indiabulls Ventures Limited} and was incorporated on 30 Qctober 2003 with CIN:U74999DL2003PLC122874. The Company isa
corporate member of NSE, BSE, MCX and NCDEX and provides financial scrvices of equity, derivative, currency and commodity broking, depository participant
services and distribution of financial products.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 44 and other applicable provisions of the Companics Act 1956 members of the company at their Extraordinary General
Mecting held on 5 January 2009 accorded their approval to ehange the status of the company from a private limited company to a public limited company. The
Company has since received a fresh centificate of incorporation consequent upon change of name on conversion to a public limited company from the Registrar of
Companies National Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana dated 18 February 2009 in respeet of the said change. Accordingly the name of the company was
changed from Indiabulls Commedities Private Limited ta Indiabulls Commodities Limited.

In accordance with the approval of the members of the Company, at their Extraordinary generzl meeting held on February 5, 2019 and of the Registrar of
Companics, Nationa! Capital Territory of Delhi & Haryana, and pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with applicable rules made thereunder, new set of Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the Company in accordence with Teble A of Schedule I
of the Companies Act. 2013, inter alia modifying sub clause 5 of the erstwhile main object of the MOA, to inclnde main objects related to stock and share broking
and other allied activities. includine carrvine out the activities of a Depository Participant.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions of the Companics Act 2013 members of the company at their Extraordinary Genetal
Meeting held on 5 February 2019 accorded their approval to change the name of the company. The Company has since received a fresh certificate of incorporation
consequent upon change of name from the Registrar of Companies National Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana dated 13 February 2012 in respect of the said
change. Accordingly the name of the company was changed from "Indiabulls Commodities Limited" to "Indiabulls Securities Limited™. Further. the members the
company at their Extraordinary General Meeting held on August 04, 2020 accorded their approval to change the name of the company from "Indiabulls Securities
Limited" 10 "Dhani Stocks Limited”. The Company has since received a fresh certificate of incorporation consequent upon change of name from the Registrar of
Companies National Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana dated August 7, 2020 in respect of the snid clange. Accordingly the name of the company was changed
fram “Indinhullz Seenrities T imitedd” 10 "Mhani Stacks T imited"

The Board of Direclors of the Company, ut their meeting held on January 31, 2019, granted their approval for the purchase of stock broking business (both cash and
derivative segments) from Indiabulls Ventures Limited (now known as Dhani Services Limited), the Holding Company, for an agreed Jampsum consideration, on a
going concem basis, by way of slump sale through a Business Transfer Agreement, subject to the SEBI Regulations and such ather approvals, consents, permissions
and sanctions as may be necessary, including but not limited to, from the Securities and Exchange Board of India and / or such other statutory and regulatory
autheritics as mav be nccessary.

On July 31, 2019, the Company entered inlo a business transfer agreement (BTA) with Indiabulls Ventures Limited, to acquire its securities broking business on
slump sale basis. The business trunsfer involved transfer of certain assets and liabilities os stated in the BTA on slump sale basis for an agreed consideration of Rs.
34,200.00 lakhs. Pursuant to the above agreement, the necessary resolution passed by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on Junuary 31, 2019 and the
receipt of approvals from the National Stock Exchange of India Limited, BSE Limited and the Securitics and Exchange Board of Indis, the business stood
transferred 1o the Company with effect from Februarv 21, 2020.

2, Summary of significant accounting policies:

i) General information and statement of compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements (*financial staiements™) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notificd
under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 {as amended) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 {as amended) {by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (*MCA’Y). The Company has uniformly applied the nccounting policies during the periods presented.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these financial statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
year ended 31 March 2622, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022 and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended as on that
date, and accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafier referred to as “financial statements™).

The finaneial statements for the year eaded 31 March 2022 are authorized and approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 May 2022,

ii) Basis of preparation

These financial statements of the Company are presented as per Schedule TI (Division I1) of the Companies Act, 2013 applicable 1o NBFCs, as notificd by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). The Stalement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash
Flows™. The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule HI to the Act, are
presented by way of notes forming part of the Financial Statements along with the other notes required 10 be disclosed under the notified Accounting Standards.

These financial statements have been prepared in Indian Rupee which is the functional currency of the Company.

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value or amortised cost at
the end of cach reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is gencrally based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be reecived to seli an asscr or paid to transfer a linbility in an orderly transaction between market
participants al the measurement date.




Dhani Stocks Limited
{Formerly known as Indiabulls Securitics Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 Murch 2022

2. Summary of significant accounting policies: (continued)
iii) Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporaie Affairs (*MCA™) nolifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as
issued from lime to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards}) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable fram April Ist,
2022, as below:; -

Ind AS 103(Business Combinations) — Refercnce to Coneeptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifinble assets ncquired and liabilitics assumed must meet
the definitions of assels and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian

Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significanily
change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 (Property, Plant & Equipment) — Procecds before intended use

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items produced while the
company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not
expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in its financinl statements.

Ind AS 37 (Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics & Contingent Asscts) — Onerous Conlracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendmems speeify that that the “cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the “costs that relate dircetly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a eontract can
cither be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct Iabour. materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling
contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 109 (Financial Instruments) = Annuad Improvements to Ind AS (2021)
‘The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applics the *10 percent® test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial linbility.
The Company does not expect the amendment to have 2ny significant impact in its financial statements.

iv) Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management ol the Company to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and linbilities, disclosures of contingent linbilities as at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are
revised and future periods are affected.

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amonnts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, ar¢ in respeet of impairment of investments, useful lives of property, plant and equipment, valuation of deferred tax asscts
and [air vaiue measurement of financial instruments, thesc are discussed below. Key sources of estimation of uncertainty in respect of revenue recognition, employee
benefits and pravisions and contingent liabilities have been discussed in their respective policics.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets

The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and intemal factors which could result in deterioration of
recoverable amount of the assels,

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries

The Company reviews its carrying value of investments camied at amortised cost nnnually, or more frequently when there is indication for impairment. If the

recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for.

Impairnent of financial assets
The cvaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of asscis requires assessment of several external and internal factors which eould result in deterioration of
recoverable amount of the assels.

Recoguition of deferred tax assets
The extent to which deferred 1ax assets can be recognized is based on an nssessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax

assets can be utilized.

FProvisions
At cach balance sheet date basis the manogement judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the Company assesses the requirement of provisions apainst the

outstanding contingent liabilities. However, the aclual future outcome may be different from this judgement.

Usefil lives of property. plant and equipment

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation
expense in future periods.

Fair value measurement of financial instriiments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted pr clive markets, their fair
value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow model. The inputs to these models are t ble markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include copSig uch as liquidity
risk, eredit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could alfect the reported fair value of financial i The poligphas been further

explained under note 2(x).




Dhani Stocks Limited
(Formerly known as Indigbulls Securities Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

2, Summary of signifieant accounting policics: (continued)
v} Revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive
in exchange for those products or scrvices,

Revenue is measured bosed on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted {or volume discounts, service leve] eredits, performance bonuses, price
concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

Inlerest income
[nterest income is recorded on accrual basis using the effective interest ate (EIR) method.

Brokerage income
Brokerage income is accounted for en the trade date of the transaction. The Company considers the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to
determine the transaction price.

Commission income
Commission on mutual funds is recognised on accrunl basis.

Depository and trading account naintenance income
Depository and trading account maintenance income are recognised on acerual basis and as at the time when the right to receive is established by the reporting dale.

Dividend income
Dividend income on equity shares is recognised when the right to reccive the dividend is unconditional as at the balance sheet date.

vi) Leases
The Company asscsscs at contraet inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is. if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identificd
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Campany as a lessee
The Company applies a single recegnition and meastirement approach for all leases, except for short-ferm leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company
recognises Iease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

(i) Right-of-use Asscts (ROU Assels)

The Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.c., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are
measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilitics. The cost of right-of-use asseis
includes the amount of lease liabilities recognized, initia! direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the Icase term and the estimated uscful lives of the assets. If
ownership of the leased asset transfers 1o the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercisc of a purchase option, depreciation is calculaled
using the estimated useful lifc of the assel,

{ii) Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recogniscs [case linbilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made aver the lease term. The
lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable [ease payments that depend on an index
or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The [case payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably
certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company excreising the option to terminate.
Variable lease paymenls that do net depend on an index or a rate are recognised as cxpenses (unless they are incurred 10 produce inventories} in the period in
which the event or condition that iriggers the payment cccurs. In caleulating the present value of lease payments, the Company uscs its incremental borrowing
rate at the lease commenecement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable, After the commencement date, the amount of lease
liabilities is increased to reflect the aceretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. in addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured
if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a ¢hange in the lease payments (€.g.. clanges to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate
used to determine such leasc payments) or o change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying assct. Lease ligbility and ROU assets have been
separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its shori-lerm leases (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value asscts recognilion exemption to leases of ofTice equipment that arc
considered 1o be low value. Lease payments on shert-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis aver the lease term.

Company as a lessor
Leases in which the Company doces not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental
income arising is accounted for on a streight-line basis over the lease terms. Initial direct ¢osts incurred in negotiating and aranging an operating lease are added 1o
the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease termn on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the
period in which they are carned.

vii} Cost recognition
Costs and expenses are recognised when incurred and have been classified according to their nature.




Dhani Stocks Limited
(Formerly known as Indiabulls Securitics Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

2, Summary of significant accounting policies: (continued)

viii) Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and {he net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year. Current and deferred 1axes are recognised
in statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income o directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred 1ax are also recognised in oller comprehensive income or directly in equity, respeetively,

Deferred income taxes

Deferred income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assels and Habilities are recognised for deductible and taxable femporary
differences arising between the fax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount, except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liabilily in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and
the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be ulilised.

The carrying umount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and redueed to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufTicient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which the temporary
differences are expecied to be received or settled.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Aliernative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the 1ax laws in India, to the extent it would be available for sct off against
future current income tax liability. Accordingly, MAT is rccognised as deferred tax asset in the belance sheet when the asset con be measured reliably and it is
probable that the future economic benefit associated with the asset will be realised.

ix) Financial instruments

Financial assets and linbilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisians of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are divectly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financinl liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilitics at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducied from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial
ussel or financial liability.

The Company derccognises a financial asset only when the contretual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantintly oll the risks and rewards of ownership of the assct to another entity. The Company derecognises financial liabilitics when, and only when, the
Company’s abligalions are discharged, cancelled or have expired.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments. which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value and having original maturitics of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of
balanees with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Financial assets at aniortised cost

Finaneial assels are subscquently measured at amortised cost if these linancial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprelensive icome

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets arc held within a business whose objective is achicved by
bath collecting contractual cash flows on specified dates that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and selling financial
assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assels are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless they are measured at amontised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on
initial recognition. The trmnsaetion costs direedy antributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately
recogniscd in statement of profit and loss.

Financial ltabilittes
Financial liabilitics are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Company afier deducting all of its liabilitics. Equity instruments issued by the
Company are recognised at the proceeds reccived net of direct issue cost.

x) Provistons and contingent liabilitics
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. These are revicwed at cach balance shieet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent linbilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that ai past events where it is
either not probuble that an outlflow of resoutces will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount ¢ ILOZDU'L\N:;& ontingent assets are
neither recopnised nor disclosed in the financial statements. ke

C.



Dhani Stocks Limited
{Formerly known as Indiabulls Securities Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

2. Summary of significant accounting policies: (continued)

xi) Property, plant and equipment

Praperty, plant and equipment are stated at cost comprising of purchase price and any initial directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working cendition
for its inlended use, less accumulated depreciation {other than frechold Tand) and impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation is provided for property, plant and equipment on a stright line basis so as to expense the cost less residual value over their estimated uselul lives based
on a technical evaluation. The estimated useful lives and residual value are reviewed at the end of each réporting period, with the effect of any change in estimate

accounted for on a prospective basis.

The estimated uscful lives arc as mentioned below:

Tvpe of assct Useful lives
Computers 3 years

Furniture and fixtures 10 vears

Office equipments 5 vears

Leaschold Improvements Qver the period of lease

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial year.
Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation is complete and the asset is ready for its intended use.

xiii) Intangible assets

Intangible assets purchased are measured at cost as of the date of acquisition, as applicable, less accurulated amortisation and accumulated impairment, if any. The
cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criterin are met and dircctly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the
intended use,

Intangible assels are amortised from the date when the asscts are available for use. The estimated uscful life (amortisation period) of the intangible asscts is arrived
basis the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefils and is reviewed ate the end of each financial year and the amertisation period is revised to refiect the
change pattemn, if any.

The Company had developed a soflware that is used to enhance the Company's business operations. Useful life of that software was estimated at four years basis the
expected cconomic benefits from the software. However. the Company has reassessed the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefit basis technical
estimate of the software and expect benefits will Row to the Company till 10 years.

Intangible assets under development

Intangible assets under development represents expenditure incurred in respect of intangible assets under development and are corried ot cost. Cost includes
development cost, borrowing costs and other direct expenditure necessary to create, produce and prepare the asset o be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management. These are recognised as asseis when the Company can demonstrate following recognition requirements:

+ The development gosls can be measured reliably;

* The project is technically and commercially feasible;

* The Company intends 1o and has sufficient resources to complele the project;

* The Company has the ability to use or sell the such intangible asset; and

* The software will gencrate probable future economic benefits.

Amottisation of the asset hezins when develonment is comnlete and the asset is available lor use.

Xiti) Impairment

{n) Financial asscts {other than at fair valuc)

The Company assesses at cach date of balance sheet whether a financial assct or a group of financial asscts is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses o
be measured through a loss allowance. In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company has vsed a practical expedient by computing the
expecled credit loss aliowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is
adjusted for forward looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that arc due and allowance rales used in the
provision matrix. For all other financial nssets, expeeted credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-months expected credit losses or at an amount equal
to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial assct has inereased significantly since initial recognition.

(b} Nen-financial assets

Tangible and intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may
not be recoverable. IC any such indication cxists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an
individual asset basis unless the assel does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from otlter assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generatine Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its camying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.




Dhani Stocks Limited
(Formerly known as Indiabulls Securitics Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

2, Summary of significant accounting policiest (continucd)

xiv) Employee benefits

(a) Defined benefit plans

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, wilh actuarial valuations being carried out at cach
balanee sheet date. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the gsset ceiling and the return on plan assets (excluding
interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehiensive income in the period in which they occur. Past
service cost, both vested and unvested, is recognised as an expense at the earlicr of (a) when the plan amendment or curtailmenl occurs; and (b) when the entity
recoanises related restructuring costs or termination benefits.

The retirement benefit obligations recopnised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligations reduced by the fair value of scheme
assels. Any asset resulting from this caleulation is limited to the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the scheme.

(b) Defined contribution plans
Contributions to defined contribution pluns are recognised as expense when employees have rendered services entitling them to such benefits.

{¢} Short-term employee benefits

All employce benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are clossified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salarics, wages
cte. and the expected cost of ex-gratia are recognised in the period in which the employce renders the related scrvice. A liability is recognised for the amount
expected 1o be paid when there is a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation
can be estimated reliably.

(d) Compensated absences

Compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the empleyee renders the related services are
recognised as undiscounted Tiability at the balance sheet date. Compensated abscnces which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employce renders the related services are recognised as an actuarially determined liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation at
the balance sheet date.

xv) Earnings per share
Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity sharcholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The Company did not have any polentially dilutive securities in any of the years preseated.

xvi) Segment reporting:

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal organisation and management siructure. The
operating segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available and for which operating profil/loss amounis are evaluated regularly by the
chief opemting decision maker (CODM) in deciding liow to sllocate resources and in assessing performance.

xvii) Busincss combinations under common control

Business combinations under common control arc accounted for using the pooling of interest method as at the date of the acquisition, which is the date at which
control is transferred to the Company. The consideration transferred in the acquisition and the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are recognised at
carrying value on their acquisition date. Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount
recognised for net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed.

(this space has intentionally been left blank)
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Notes to finsncial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All anrounis in Rs. Laklr unless othenvise stared)

Nole-3
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash an hand
Balances with banks:
~in current accounts
-in fixed deposits with originnl maturity of less than 3 months (Reler Nate 37)

Taotal
Note-4
Bank bolances other cash and eash equivalents
Balances with banks:
In Fixed deposits (Refer Note 37)
- in fixed deposits accounts with origing] maturity of more than 3 menths
[nterest acented on fixed deposits
Total

Note-5
Trade reccivables

As at
31 March 2022

Asnt
31 March 2021

0.57 0.19

1,194.25 5.554.30

- 2,502.48

1,194.82 8,056.97
Asat As ut

31 Maorch 2022

31 March 2021

39.037.15 3463343

127,78 166.18

39,164.93 34,799.61
Asnt Asat

31 March 2022

31 Mareh 2021

Unsecured, ¢onsidered good 4.075.02 4,178.95

Huoving significant increase in credil risk 904.52 1,198.90

Total - gross 4.979.54 537785

Less: Impairment loss allownnce due to expected credit loss (Refer Note 47) {504.52) (1,198 90)

Total - net 4,075,02 4,178.95

Trade receivables include:

Debis due by directors or ether officers - -

Due from otliers 4.979.54 5377.85

Trade Receivables apina schedule

As at 315t March 2022

Particulars Less than 6 5 manths -1 yenr 1-2 2-3 More than 3 years Total
months years years

(i) Undisputed Frade receivables - considered pood 2.628.39 179.86 36023 903.69 2.35 4,075.02

(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant

inerease in ¢redit risk 040 298 0.66 816.13 54.30 904.52

(Hi) Undisputed Trade Reccivables — eredit impaired (0.40) (2.98) 0.66) 1846.18) (54.30) (904.52)

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - cansidered pood - - - - - -

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant

increase in credit risk } ) - N - -

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - eredit impaired - - - - - .

As at 31st Mareeh 2021

Particulars Less than G 6 months -1 year 1-2 2-3 More than 3 years Total
months years years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 2,617.15 392.07 1,167.23 2.50 . 4,178.95

(ii) Undisputed Trade Reccivables - which have significant

increase in credit risk 0.6 15.18 52652 656.94 ° 1,198.90

(iif} Urdispuled Trade Receivables — credit impaived {0.26) {15.18) {526.52) (656.94) . {1.198.90)

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good -

{v} Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significans
increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired -




Dhani Stocks Limited

[Formerly known as Indiabulls Securities Limited)

Naotes to finunciol stutements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounis i Rs, Lakh unless othenvise stated)

Note- G

Other reccivables

b} Receivable from Others
- Unsecured, considered good
- Unsecured, which have significant increase in eredit risk
Total - pross
Less: Tmpairment loss allowance due to expected eredit Loss (Refer Note 47)
‘Total - net

Other receivables include:
Debits due by directors or other ollicers
Due from others

Note-7
Laans

Atamortised cost
Laoans repayable nn demand:
Margin funding loan receivables (secured, ¢considered good)
Less: Margin received
Total - gross
Less: Iupairment loss allowance due 1o expected credit loss
Total - net

Margin funding leans are given to customers as per SEBI guidelines and arc sccured by pledge of shares/ mutual funds/ bonds cte.

(i) Sccured by tuepfble assals

(ii) Sccured by intangible assets

(iii) Covered by Bank/Government Guaraniges

(iv) Unstcured

{v) Secured by others (shares/ mutual fitnds/ bonds)
Total - Gross

Less: Impairment loss allowznce

Total - Net

Loans in Indin
Public sector
Others

Note-§
Cther finaneial assets
At amortised cost
(a) Security deposits
(1) Deposits (incleding margin money) with slock exchanpes
« Unsecured, Considered gocd
- Unsecured, Considered doubtful
{11} Deposils with others
- Unsceured, Considered good
« Unsecured, Considered doubtful

(b} Other Recoverable

Less: Impainment loss allowance due to expected credit Toss (Refer Note 47)

Total

Notc- 9
Current tax assets {net)

Advance income tax/tax deducted at source
(net of provision for 1ax Rs. Nil; previous year Rs. Nil)
‘Total

As at Asat
31 dMarch 2022 31 March 2021
680.57 680.57
854.57 854.57
1,535.14 1,535.14
{854.57) {854.57)
650.57 630.57
1,535.14 1,535.14
As at Asat

31 Alprch 2022

31 Murch 2021

324735 123.85
(153.21) (16.0%)
309414 107.76
3.094,14 107,76
309414 107.76
3.004,14 107,76
3,094.14 107.76
3.004.14 107.76
3.094,14 107,76
Asat Asat

3 March 2022

31 March 2021

Ky

836.78 1,001 48
14.98 17.90
13.32 13.32
280 -
867.88 1,032.70
(1332) (13.32)
854.56 1.019.38
B54.56 1,019.38
Asat Asat

31 Murch 2022

31 March 2021

50.78

50,78
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Notes to financial stafements for the year ended 31 March 2022
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Note - 10 Asat
Deferred tax asscts (net} 31 March 2022

Deferred tax assets:
Arising on account of temgrosury differences due (o}

Asat

31 hlarch 2021

Impairment allowance due 1o expected credit loss 271.67 360.20
Disallowances w's. 438 of the Income-Tax Act, 1951 2138 24.10
Disallowances ws. 40A(7) of the Income-Tax Act, 1961 119.70 11171
Recognition of security deposits at amortised cost o -
Share based payments o cnployees 63.07 2210
Right of use assets and lease liabilities 0.79 -

Minimum alternative tax credit entitlement 039,19 939,19

Sub Total (A) 142478 1.457.30

Deferred tax liabilities:

Avrising on accaunt of temporary differences due fo:

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 43087 406.57
Sub Total (B) 430.87 J06.57
Deferred tax nssets (net) (A-B) 993.91 1,050.73

Movement in deferred tax bnlances for the year ended 31 March 2022

Balance as on Recognised in Recognised in OCI  Balance ns on

Parficulars UApril2021  _Profit and loss 31 Murch 2022

Deferred tax nssets/{linbilitics):

Arising on account of temporary differences due tos
Impairment allowance due to expected credit loss 360:20 (85.53) - 214,67
Disallowances u/s, 438 of the Tncome-Tax Act, 1961 24.10 325 - 27.35
Disallowhnces w's. 40A(T) of the Income-Tax Act, 1961 11171 12.78 (4.79) 119.70
Proparty, plant and equipment and intangible gssets (406.57) {24.30) - {430.87)
Recognition of security deposits at amortised cost - 0.01 - 0.01
Share based payments to employces 2210 40.97 - 63.07
Right of usc assets and lease liabilitics - 0.79 - 0.79
Loss on fair value change - - - -

Minimum alternative tnx credit entitlement * 939.19 - - 939.19

1.050.73 (52.03) (4.79) 953,01

31 Mnreh 2021

Balance as on Recognised in-~ Recognised in OC1 Balance as on
Particulars 1 April 2020 Profit and loss 31 March 2021

Deferred tax assets/(Habilities):
Arising on account of temporary differences due to:

Impairment allowance duc to expected credit loss 333.53 26.67 - 36020
Disallowanees w's. 43B of the Income-Tax Act. 1961 3427 (10,17) - 24.10
Disallowances u/s. 40A(7) of the Incame-Tax Act, 1961 149,70 €36.71) {1.28) 111.71
Property, plant and equipment and intangible nssets {305.29) {101.28) - (406.57)
Recognition of security deposits at amortised cost 0.34 (0.34) - .
Share based payments to employees 288 19.22 - 2210
Right of usc nssets and lease linbilitics 16.13 (16.13) . -
Loss on fair value change 26.15 (96.15) - -
Minimum ulternntive tax credit entitlement * 672.58 266.61 - 039.19
1,000.29 51.72 {1.28) 1,050,73

* Expiry date of minimum alternative tax eredit
Expiry financial year (as per lncome-tax Act, 1961)

Asat Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
1 April 2024 - 31 March 2025 45.11 45.11
1 April 2025 - 31 March 2026 15447 154.47
1 April 2026 - 31 March 2027 436,34 436.84
1 April 2032 - 31 March 2033 36.16 36,16
1 April 2033 - 31 March 2034 266.51 2066.61

930.19 939.19
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Dhani Stocks Limited

(Formerly known as Indiabulls Securitics Limited)

Notes to finanelal statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Alf amowins in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise stated)

Note - 12
Other non-financial assets

Prepaid expenses

Balances with government authorities *

Capital advances

Less: Provision for doubtful capital advances
Others (unsecured, considered good)

Total

As at
31 March 2022

As at

31 March 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

As at
31 dMarch 2021

1,725.38
(25.38)

101.07
146.34

1,706.00
62.87

2,010.28

30.06

(24.74)

50.94
96.16

5.32
47,22

199.64

* includes Rs. 3.50 lakh (31 March 2021: Rs. 3.50 Jakh) recoverable from UPVAT autherities pending assessment of liability in respect of assessment years 2013-

14 and 2014-15.

Note-~ 13
Trade payables

Total outstanding due 10 micro enterprises and smalt enterprises
Total cutstanding due to creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total

Ageing of Trade Payable:-
As at 31 March 2022

Asat
31 March 2022

As at
31 Mareh 2021

87.79

34.39

87,79

34.3%

Particulitrs

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

(i) MSME

(ii) Others

78.85

1.44

7.50

87.79

(iii) Disputed dues — MSME

(iv)Disputed dues - Others

As nt 31 March 2021

Particulars

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

(i) MSDHIE

(ii) Others

26.82

7.50

34.39

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME

(iv)Disputed dues - Others

On the basis of confirmations oltaincd frem suppliers who have registered themsclves under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,
2006 (MSMED Act, 2006) and bascd on the information available with the Company, tle following are the details:

Particulars Asat As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

{i) Principal amoun! remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year Nil Nil
(if) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier os at the end of the accounting Nil Nil
(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made 1o the . '

. . Nil Nil
supplier beyond the appointed day
(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year Nil Nil
(v) The amount of interest acereed and remaining unpnid at the end of the accounting year Nil Nil
(vi) The amount of further interest duc and payable even in the suceeeding year, until such Nil Nil

date when the interect dorg ag abave are aetnalbv nnid

The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such panies have been identified on the basis of
information available with the Company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

(this space has imtemtionally been left blank)




Dhani Stocks Limited

{Formerly known as Indinbulls Sceurities Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2022
fAll amounts in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise statedy

Note- 14
Barrowings {other than debt sccurities)

At amortised cost
Securcd
- From banks

- Bank overdraft

Total

Borrowings in India
Borrowings outside India
Total

Asat
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

83.01

83.01

83.01

83.01

(a} The overdrail from bank is secured against fixed deposits of the Company (Refer Note: 37) and carries inlerest at the rate of 1% per annum in addition to the
respeclive interest rate of the pledged fixed deposits. The overdrafi from bank is repayable on demand. There is no default as on the Balance Sheet date in

repaymenl of loan or interest.

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activitics:

The changes in the Company's liabilities arising from {inancing activitics arc as follows:

Borrowings
Particulars (other than debt

securities)
Balance as at 31 March 2020 5.510.00
Cash lNows:
- Repayment (1,73,085.00)
- Procecds 1,67,575.00
Balance as at 31 March 2021 -
Cash Mows: .
- Repayment (62,563.00)
- Procecds 62,616.01
Balance as at 31 dMarch 2022 83.01

Note - 15
Finance Leasc obligations

Finance Lease obligations (Refer Note 49)

Total

Note - 16
Other financial liabilitics

Cthers:
Temporary overdrawn bank balances as per books
Employee related payables .
Payable for capital goods

Margin from customers "

Total

Asat
31 Mareh 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

113.22

113.22

As at
31 March 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

135.06 .
3493 3391
7.99 L18
14.754.46 13,957.74
14,932.44 13,992.83

(i) "Margin [rom customers” represents amount received from customer for as margin for exccuting orders on stock exchanges.

Note - 17
Current tax liabilities (net)

Provision for Taxation

(Net of tax deducted at source of Rs. 119.73 lakh (31 March 2021: Rs.

92.10 Lakh))

Total

As at
31 March 2022

Asal
31 March 2021

180.58

286.57

180.58

286.57




Dhani Stocks Limited

(Formerly known as Indiabulls Sceurities Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 dMarch 2022
(Al amounts in Rs. Lakh unless othervise staied)

Note- 18
Provisions

For Employee Benefits (Refer Note 41)

As at
31 March 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

Provision for Gratuity 411.04 383.60

Provision for Compensated Absences 931.21 82.75
Total 504,95 466.35
MNote- 19 Asat Asat

Other non-financial linbilities

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Revenue received in advance 4512 63.44
Others:
Statutory dues payables 68.45 152.04
Expenses and others payable 602.69 687.65
Totnl 716.26 503,13

(i) Revenue received in advance represcnts brokerage and depository income billed but not recognised as income in the staiement of profit and loss since the same

is related o future period and not current year. Reconciliation of revenue received in advance is as follows:

Asat As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Balance at the beginning of the year 63.44 73.63
Add: Advance received during the year 528.50 54982
Less: Revenue recognised during the year (546.82) (560.01})
Balance at the end of the year 45,12 63.44
Note - 20 As at Asat
" Equity share capitnl 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

Authorised
Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each 1,40,00,000 1,400.00 1,40,00,000 1,400.00

1,40,00,000 1,400.00 1,40,00,000 1,400.00

In pursuance of Section 61(!) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, members of the Company in their meeting held on 1 February
2020 granted their approval for increase in the authorised share capital from Rs. 100.00 lakh to Rs. 1,400.00 lakh divided in to 1,40,00,000 cquity shares of face

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Issued, subseribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 1,37,00,000 1.370.00 1,37,00,000 1,370.00
Total 1.370.00 1,370.00

Consequent upon the increase in authorized share capital, and upon receipt of consideration in cash, the Board of Dircctors of the Company, at their meeting held
on February 20, 2020 granted their approval and the Company issued and allotted 137,00,000 equity shares respectively of face value Rs. 10 per share to the
Holding Company, Dhani Services Limited (formerly Indinbulls Ventures Limited) ("DSL™) at a premium of Rs. 250 per share. As a result, the poid up equity share
capital of the Company increased to Rs. 13,70,00,000 divided into 1,37,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up.

a. Terms/rights attached to equity shares:
(i) The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a lace value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of Equity Share is entitled to one vote per share.

(i) In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remaining assels of the Company, after distribution of ail
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the shareholders.




Dhant Stocks Limited

(Formerly known as Indiabulls Sccurities Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(A amounts in Rs. Laklr unless otlerwise stated)

Note-20
Equity share capital {Continued)

b. Reconelliation of the number of shares nond amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the financial year s

Equity shures

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Shares issued during the year

Less: Shares bought back during the year
Quistanding at the end of year

As at 31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
1,37,00,000 1,370.00 1,37,00,000 1,370.00
1,37,00,000 1,370.00 1,37,00,000 1,370.00

. Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares and holding company:
As at 31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

Names of sharcholders No. of shares %o held No. of shares Yo hielil
up
The entire share capital is held by Dhani Services
Limited, the holding Company and its nominees 1.37,00,000 100% 1,37,00,000 100%
d. Shares held by promoters at the end of the reporting year
As at 31 March 2022;
Name of Promoter No. of Shares | % of total shares| %» Change during
the year
Dhani Services Limiled {(formerly Indiabulls 1,37,00,000 100% -
Ventures Limited) and its nominees 1,37.00,000 100% -
As nt 31 March 2021:
Name of Promoter No. of Shares | % of total shares| % Change during
the year
Dhani Services Limited (formerly Indiabulls 1,37,00,000 100% -
Ventures Limited) and its hominees 1,37,00,000 100%: -

As per records of the Company, including its register of members/sharehelders, and other declarations received from sharcholders regarding beneficial interest, the
above sharcholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

c. The Company has not issued any bonus shares during the current year and five years immediately preceding current year.

f. There are no shares issued pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash, allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus issue and bought back during

the last five years.

f. Employces stock option plans: (Refer Note 45)

Note-21
Other equity

{a) Securitics Premium

(b) Share based payment reserve
{c) Other component of equity
(d) Capital reserve

(e} Retained Earnings

Total

(a) Sccurities Premium

Balunce at the beginning of the year

Add: Premium on shares issued during the year
Less: Share issue expenses

Total (a)

Asat
31 March 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

32,738 30 32,738.30
21011 69.44
6.47 6.47
820.69 820.69
394222 298306
37,717.79 36,617.96
32,738.30 32,738.30
32,738.30 32,738.30




Dhsni Stocks Limited

{FFormerly known as Indiabulls Securities Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts in Rs. Laklt unless otherwise stared)

Note-21
Other equity (Continucd)

(b} Share based payment rescrve

Balance at the beginning of the year 69.44 390
Add: Transfer from the Statement of Profit and Loss 140.67 65.55
Less: Transferred to other component of equity - (0.01}
Total (b) 210.11 69.44
(c) Other compencnt of equity

Balance at the beginning and end of the year 6.47 6.46
Add: Addition during the year - 0.01
Total (c) 6.47 6.47
(d} Capital reserve

Balance at the beginning and end of the year 820.69 82069

Add: Addition during the year - -

Tatal (d) 820.69 320.69

(¢) Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year 3.008.05 1,122.54
Add: Profit(loss) for the year 947 49 1,885.51
Retained Earnings 3,955.54 3,008,05
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans through other comprehensive income

Opening Balance {234.99) (28.10}
Other comprehensive income/(loss) (net of lax) for the year 11.67 311
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans through other comprehensive income (13.32) (24.99)
Tolal Approprialions (13.32) (24.99)
Total (o) 304222 2,983.06
Total 37,717.719 36,617.96

{a) Sccuritics premium
Securitics premium represents premium received on issue of shares. The amount is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

(b) Share based payment reserve
The share based payment reserve is used to record the value of equity-settled share based payment transactions with employees. The amounts recorded in share
based payment reserve are transferred to share premium/retained earnings upon exercise of stock oplions by employees.

{c) Other component of equity .
Other component of equity are upon exercise of stock oplions by employees during the year.

(d) Capitul reserves
Capital reserve has been created in accordance with provision of the Act and is not available for distribution (o owners. Additions(net of taxes) hove becn made on
account of 2equisition of stock broking business from Indiabulls Ventures Limited, the Holding Company.

(e} Retained carnings

Relained earnings are the accumulated profits eamed by the Company till date and Acluarial gains and losses on defined benefit plans are recognised in other
comprehensive income (net of taxes) , less transfer to general reserves, dividend (including dividend distribution tax) and other distributions made 1o the
shareholders.

(this space has imtemtionally been left blank)




Dhani Stocks Limited

(Formerly known as Indiabulls Sccuritics Limited)

Notes to financial statemcnts for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in Rs. Lakl unless otherwise stated)

Note - 22
Interest income

On financial assets meastured at amortised Cost:

Interest on deposits
- Interest on fixed deposits with banks and deposits with siock exchanges

Othier interest income
- Interest on delayed payments / margin funding
= Unwinding of intercst income

Totnl

Notc - 23
Feces and ¢commission income

Brokerage and other ancillary income

Income from depository services

Income from mutual funds and IPO commission and
account opening charges

Total

Note ~ 24

Net gain on fair value chanpes

Net gain/(loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss account :-

- Investments
Gain on redemplion of mulual funds

- Qther receivables
Total
Fair Value Chinges
-Realised

=Unrealised
Tatal Net gain/{loss) en fair value changes

Note - 25

Net guin on derecognition of financial instruments under amortised cost category

Gain on modification/ derecognition of financial assets
Tatal

Note-26

Salc of services

Transaction 2nd other charges

Total

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 Mavch 2021

13121t 1,605.10
1.564.53 954.67
0.12 10,02
2.876.76 2,569.79
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

536175 5,720.84
546.82 74261
2943 5358
5,038.00 6,517.03
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

74.08 87.25
- 372.53
74.08 459.78
74.08 459.78
74.08 459.78
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

- 91.94
- 91.94
For the year ended For the year ended
31 dMarch 2022 31 hlurch 2021
659.42 551.82
659,42 551.82




Dhani Stacks Limited
(Formerly krown as Indiabulls Securities Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Al amounnts in Rs. Lakl unless otherwise stated)

Note-27
Other income

Excess provision for expenses no longer required written back
Interest on income tax refund

Sundry credit balances written back

Miscellaneous income

Dividend received on behalf of beneficial owners (net of 1ax deduction

of souree)
Less: Transferred to beneficial owners

Total

Note- 28
Finance cosis

On financial labilities measured nt amortised Cost -

Interest on depasits
« Interest on inter-corporate deposils

Interest on borrowings
- Interest on bank overdmit
- Bank puarantee charges

Interest on Lease Liabilitics

Other interest expense
- Interest on Taxes

Total

Note - 29
Fees and commission cxpense

SEBI charges
Dcpository charges
Transaclion charges
Membership fees

Total

Note - 30
Impairntent on financial instrumenis

Measured at Amortised Cost

- Impairment due to expected credit loss on security deposits
- Impairment due to expected credit loss on trade receivables
Provision for doubtful capital advances

Bad debts / advances written off

Less ; Adjusted against provision of earlier years

Total

Notc - 31
Employce henefits expense

Salaries and wages

Contribution 1o provident fund and other funds
Share-based payments to employces

Staff welfare expenses

Provision for gratuity and compensated absences (net) [Refer Note: 41]

Total

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

78.54 9592
- 0.53
45.46 35.18
23.05 1117
152.94 80.12
(152.94) (80.12)
147.05 142.80
For the year ended For the year eaded

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

41.16 4.65
1.40 0.10
- 13.35
395 52.37
56.19 261
102.70 73.08
For the year cnded For the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

11.89 8.58
117.80 106.19
626.85 54372

10.00 3.14
766.54 666.63

For the year ended
31 Mavch 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

- 1332
152.89 -
065 24.74
47.3 -
(447.27) -
153.58 33.06
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

2,239.15 244333
2511 2331
140.67 65.55
9.36 9.97
86.18 3785
2,500.47 2,580.01




Dhani Stocks Limited
{Formerly known ats Indiabulls Sccuritics Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(All amounis in Rs. Lakh unless othervise stated)

Note - 32
Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation on properly, plant and equipment (Refer Note: 11 A)

Amortisation on other intangible assets (Refer Note: 11 D}
Amortisation on Right of use Assets (Refer Note: 11 E)

Teotal

Note- 33
Qther cxpenses

Repairs and maintenance - others
Communication expenses

Rates and taxes

Printing and stationery

Payment to statutory auditors

Legal and professional charges
Insurance

Stamp duty

Web hosting expenses

Leased line expenses

Software expenses

Rent Expenses

Electricity expenses

Recruitment and training expenses
Travelling and conveyance

Office maintenance

Business promotion

Loss on emmoncoys transactions (net)
Loss on sale/ scrapping of fixed assets
Manpower hiring charges

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (Refer Note: 53)
Miscellancous expenses

*Auditor's remuneration includes:
as statutory auditer
for certifications

Note-34
Tax cxpenses

A. The major components of income tnx expense for the year as under:

Income tax recognised in Statement of profit & loss -
Tax expense:

Current tax

Deferred lax

Accounting profit / (loss) before tax expense
Income tax rate
Expected tax expense

‘T'ax effect of adjustment to reconcile expected income tax expense to reported income tax expense

Impairment due to expected credit loss/doubtful debt on trade receivables & others

Fax effect of expenses which are not deductible
Tax effect of income not taxable ’

Allowance/Disallowances w's. 438 of the Income-Tax Act, 1961
Allowance/Disallowances u's. 40A{7) of the Income-Tax Act, 1961

Allowance w/s 36{1)(viiia) of the Income-Tax Act, 1961

Difference between tax balance and book balance of fixed asscts

Share based payments to employees

Tax cffect on income taxable at the time of its realisation/ capital gains
Tax effect of carry forward losses (including unabsorbed depreciation)
Deferred tax effect of temporary differences (Excluding MAT difTerence)

Income tax expensc

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year cnded
31 March 2021

24751 26345
437.80 411.33

8.13 149.68
693.44 82446

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

047 19.30
97.90 92.14
40.01 7.08
24.56 15.13

8.50 6.60

2,10899 1,863.98

0.08 217
1928 26.21
68.10 63.86

206.71 166.63
369.34 327.13
439.57 782.75

0.13 10.99

0.04 7.91

9.60 11.76

121.60 78.00

507.17 346.80

. 2.00

61.89 4.00

69.21 74.43
8.10 -

850 2958

4,178.75 3,938.47

530 5.30

320 1.30

For the year ended For the year cnded

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

30031 378.66
52.03 (51.72)
352.34 326.M4
1,299.83 221245
29.12% 27.82%
378.51 615.50
0.19 10.59
90.20 60.98
(26.05) (100.14)
(2.12) (11.25)
12.78 41.77)
(130.25)
(42.35) (11513
410.96 18.24
- (96.15)
(21.56) (228.82)
5203 214.89
352.34 326.94




Dhant Stocks Limited

(Formerly known as Indiabulls Securitics Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in Rs. Lakl unless otherwise stated)

Note - 35
Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/{loss) attributable to equity sharcholders for the period by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the reporting period. Diluted eamings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and also the weighted
average number of equity shares that could have been issucd on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted

for the proceeds receivable, had the shares been actually issucd at fair value.

Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a Inter date. The number of equity shares

and potential diluted equity shares are adjusied for stock split and bonus shares as appropriate.

For the year ended

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Particulars 31 March 2022

Net Profit/(loss) for the year (in Rs. lakh) 947.49
Nominal value of equity shares (In Rs.) 10.00
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic earnings per share 1,37.00,000
Weighted average number of equity shares for computation of Diluted earnings per share 1,37,00,000
Basic earnings per share {In Rs.) 6.92
Diluted earnings per share (In Rs.) 6.92

(this space has imtemtionally been lcft blank)

1,885.51
10.00
1,37,00,000
1,37,00,000
13.76

13.76




Dhani Stocks Limited

{Formerly known as Indiabulls Securities Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All antounts In Rs. Lakl uniess otherwise stated)

Note -36
The Company has not entered into any derivative instruments during the year. There are no foreign currency exposures as at 31 March 2022 (Previous yeat: Rs. Nil).

Note - 37
Balances in Fixed deposits include deposits: 31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021
{a) Deposits pledged with the National Stock Exchange of India, BSE Limited, NSE Clearing Limited (formerly National 38,763.37 36,749.25

Securities Clearing Corporation Limited), National Commodity and Derivatives Exchange Limited and Multi Commodity
Exehange of [ndia Limited for the purpose of cash collateral, base capital and additiona] basc capital.

(b} Deposits pledged with banks for overdraft facilities availed by the Company. 200.00 200.00
(¢) Deposits pledged with bank against bank guarantees issued in favour of Unique Identification Authority of India. 25.00 25.00
(d) Depaosits pledged for arbitration matters. 46.62 46.03
(e) Pledged with Sales Tax Authorities 1.90 1.90
(£} Deposits pledged wilh State Commission, New Delhi for appeal filed by the Company in a consumer dispute matter. .25 0.25
Totn] 39,037.14 37,022,43
Note -38

Contingent liabilities not provided for in
(a} Clnims against the Company not acknowledged as debts on account of pending litigation: Rs. 41.86 lukhs (Previous year: Rs. 34,10 lakhs).

{b) The Company in the ordinary course of business, has various cases pending in different authorities and courts, however, the management does not expect any unfavourable
outcome resulting in material adverse effect on the financial position of the Company.

Note -39

(a) Capital commitments

Capital commitments outstanding as at 31 March 2022: Rs. 58.55 lakhs (31 March 2021: Rs, 132.78 lakh) net of capital advances Rs. 1,700.00 lakhs (Previous year Rs.5.32
lakhs).

{b) Other commitments
There are no other commitments to be reported as at Mareh 31, 2022 (Previous year: Rs. Nil).

Note -40

As per the best estimaie of the management, no provision is required to be made as per Indian Accounting Standard 37- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
as specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, in respect of any present obligation as a
result of a past event that could lead to a probable outflow of resources, which would be required to settle the obligation.

s space has intenttonally been left blank)




Dhani Stocks Limited

{Formerly known as Indiabulls Securities Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amounts in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise stated)

Note -41
Employee henefits:

{a} Defined contribulion plans

Provident Fund

The Company has certain defined contribution plans such as provident fund for benefits of its cmployee, Contribution arc made to provident fund in india for employees as per
regulations.the contributions are made to registered provident fund administered by the govemment. The obligation of the Company is limited to the amount contributed and it
has no further contractual nor any constructive obligation. During the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss in respect of
defined contribution plans and included in "Employce benefits expense”.

For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Contribution made to Employees’ Provident Fund Organisation 12.24 11.75
Contribution made to Employees’ State Insurance Corporation 147 257
Contribution to Labour Welfare Fund 1.20 1.23
Contribution to Employees' National Pension Scheme 9.38 6.85
24.29 2240

{b} Defined henefits plan

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employce is entitled to gratuity as per the pravisions ol the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The liability of Gratuity is
recognized on the basis of acluarial valuation. Gains and losses through re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability/(asset) are recognized in other comprehensive income
and not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

A. Gratuity (non-funded)

Risks associnted with plan provisions

Salary increases Actual salary increases will increase the Plan’s liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase

the ligbility.
Discount rate Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability.
Mortality & disability Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities,
Withdrawals Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can

impact Plan’s liability.

{i) Amount recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Present value of obligation 411.04 383.60
Fair value of plan assets - -
Net obligation recognised in balance sheet as provision 411.04 383.60

(ii} Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss is as under:

For the year For the year

Particulars ended ended

31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Current service cost 41.36 3923
Past service cost including curtailment gains/losses - -
Gains or Losses an Non routine settlements - -
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 2538 30.81
Interest income on plan assets - -
Net impact on profit (hefore tax) 67.74 70.04
Actuarial (gain}loss recognised duning the year (16.46) (4.39)
Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income 51.28 65.65




Dhani Stocks Limited

(Formecrly known as Indinbulls Securitics Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise stated}

Note - 41
Employee benefits: {continucd)

(iii} Movement in the present valte of defined benefit abligation recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Present value of defined benefit obligation as et the beginning of year 383.60 538.12
Current service cost 41.36 3923
Interest cost 26.38 3081
Past service cost including curtailment gains/losses - -
Benefits paid (23.84) (220.17)
Other adjustments/Reversals - .
Acquisition adjustments - -
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation
Actuarial {gain)/loss on arising from chunge in demographic assumption - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change in financial assumption (20.24) 0.46
Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from experience adjustment 3.78 (4.85)
Prescat value of defined henefit obligation as at the end of the year 411.04 383.60
(iv) Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets):
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Govemment of India Sccurities
Stale Government securities
High Quality Corporate Bonds
Equity Shares of listed companies
Property

Funds Managed by Insurer

Bank Balance

Total

(v) Movement in the plan assets recognised in the balance shect is as under:

Particulars

For the year
ended
31 Marceh 2022

For the year
ended
31 March 2021

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Actual return on plan asscts

Employer's contribution

Benelits paid

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year

{vi) Actuarial nssumptions

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended ended
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Discounting rale 7.18% 6.79%
Future salary increase 5.00% 5.00%
Relirement age (ycars) 60.00 60.00
Withdrawal rate

Up to 30 years 300 300

From 31 to 44 years 200 200

Above 44 years 1.00 1.00
Weighted average duration 18.36 18.25

Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability -100% of IALM (2012 - 14)

Gratuity is payable to the employecs on death or resignation or on retirement at the anginment of superannuation age. To provide for these eveniualitics, the Actuary has used

Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14} Ultimate table.




Dhani Stocks Limited
{Formerly known a5 Indiabulls Securities Limited)
Notes to financinl statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Al amounts in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise stafed)

Note -41
Employee benefits: (continued)

{vii) Sensitivity analysis for gratuity lability

Particulars

For the year
eoded
31 March 2022

For the year
ended
31 March 2021

Impact of the change in discount rate

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 411.04 383.60
- Impact due to increase of 0.50 % (2447 (24.53)
- Impaet due to decrease of 0.50 % 26.52 26.73
Impact of the change in salary Increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 411.04 383.60
- Impact duc to increase of 0.50 % 2696 2707
- impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (25.07) (25.05)
(viii} Maturity profile of defined benefit oblipation
Asat Asat

Particulars

31 March 2022 | 31 Muarch 2021
Oto 1 year 863 798
1 to 2 year 6.62 6.51
210 3 year 843 625
3 o4 year 6.43 795
410 5 year 11.90 6.03
5106 year . 8.21 10.96
6 year onwards 360.83 337.92

The employer besl estimate of contributions expecied 10 be contributed during the annual period beginning after the Balance Sheet date towards Gratuity is Rs. $4.26 lakh (
Previous year Rs. 73.31 lakh)

Other long-term employee benefit plans

Provision for unfunded compensated absences for all employces is based upon sctuaria! valuations carried out ot the end of every financial year. Major drivers in actuarial
assumptions, typically, are years of service and employce compensation. Commitments are actuarially determined using the ‘Projected Unit Credit’ Method. Gains and losses on
changes in actuariai assumptions are accounted for in the Statement of Profit and Loss. :

fthis space has intentionaily been Ieft biank)




Dhani Stocks Limited

(Formerly known ns Indiabulls Sceuritics Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amounts in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise stated)

Note -41

Employee benefits: (continued)

B. Compensated absences (non-funded)

Risks associated with plan provisions

Salary increases

Actun salory inereases will increase the Pian's linbility. Increas:

¢ in salary incrense rte assumption in future valuations will also increase

impact Plan's liability.

the Hability.
Discount rate Reduction in discount rale in subsequent valuations can increase the plan's liability.
Mortality & disability Actual deaths & disability eases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation ean impact the liabilitics.
Withdrawal Actual withdrawals proving higher o lower than Zesumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can
ithdrawals

(i} Amount recopnised in the balance sheet is as under:

Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Present value of obligation 93.91 82.75
Fair value of plan assels - -
Net obligation recognised in balance sheet as provision 93.91 82,75
(i) Amount rceognised in the statement of profit and loss is a5 under:
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31 Mavch 2022 | 31 March 2021
Current service cost 19.44 547
Past serviee cost including curtailment gains/lasses - -
Gains or Losses on Non routing seitlements - -
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 6.25 6.90
Interest income on plan asscts - -
Actugrial (gain)fioss recognised during the year (7.25) (54.56)
Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss 18.44 (32,19}
(iii) Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet is ns under:
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of year §2.75 123.18
Current service cost i9.44 1547
Interest cost 6.25 .90
Past service cost including curlailment gains/losscs - -
Benefits paid (7.28) (8.24)
Acquisition adjustiments - -
Actuarin! loss/{gnin) on cbligation
Actuarial {gain)oss on arising from change in demogruphic assumption - -
Actuarial {gainMloss on arising from chenge in financial assumption (50D 0.11
Actugrial (gain)/loss on arising from experience adjusiment (2.24) (54.67)
Present value of defined benefit oblipation as at the end of the year 93.21 82.75
(iv) Major categories of plan assets (as pereentage of total plan assets):
Particulars For the year For the year
ended cnded

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Government of India Securilies
State Government sceuritics

High Quality Comporate Bonds
Equity Shares of listed companies
Property

Funds Managed by nsurer

Bank Balance

Total

(this space has mtentionafly been lefi blank}




Dhani Stocks Limited

(Formerly known as Indiabulls Securities Limited)

Notes to financinl statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amonnis in Rs. Lakh unless othenvise stated)

Note - 41

Employee benefits: {continued)

(v) Movement in the plan nsscts recognised in the balance sheet is ns under:

Particulars

For the year
ended
31 March 2022

For the year
ended
31 March 2021

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Actual return on plan assels

Employer’s contribution

Benefits paid

Fair valuc of plan assets at the end of the year

(vi) Actuarinl nssumptions

For the year | For the year
Particulars ended cnded
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Discounting rate 7.18% 6.79%
Future salary increase 3.00% 5.00%
Retirement age (years) 60.00 60.00
Withdrawal rate

Up to 30 years 300 300

From 31 to 44 years 2.00 2.00

Above 44 years 1.00 1.00
Weighted average duralion 18.36 18.25

Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability -100% of JALM (2012-14)

Compensated Abscnces is payable to the employces on death or resignation or on relirement at the attainment of superannuation age. To

Actuary has vsed Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate table.

(vii} Sensitivity analysis liability for Compensated absences

. For the year | For the year
Particulars cndc{l ended

31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Impact of the change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 9391 8275
- lipact due to increase of 0.50 % (6.00) (3.63)
- Impact duc to decrease of .50 % 6.40 6.06
Impact of the change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 93.91 8275
- Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 6.56 6.18
- Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (6.07) (5.69)
{viii) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

For the year For the year

Particulars ended ended

31 Muarch 2022 | 31 March 2021
0to 1 year 210 191
1 to 2 year 1.64 1.55
2103 year 1.91 144
3104 year 1.54 1.67
410 5 year 2.30 133
5to 6 year 1.84 1.94
6 year onwards 82.58 72.91

provide for these eventualities. the

The cmployer best estimate of contributians expected to be contributed during the annual period beginning afler the Balance Sheet date, towards Compensated Absences is Rs.
30.10 Iakh (Previous year: Rs. 23.09 lakh).

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Sccurity, 2020 which would impuet the contributions by the company towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Ministry
of Labour and Employment has released dralt rules for the Code on Secial Sccurity, 2020 an November 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions from stakeholders which are under
aetive consideration by the Ministry. The Company will assess the impact and its evaluation onee the subject rules are notified and will give appropriatc impact in its financial
statements in the period in which the Code becomes effective nnd the related rules to determine the financial impact are published.

fthis space has intentionally been feft blank)




Dhani Stocks Limited

(Formerly known as Indiabulls Securities Limited)

Notes o fitaneial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amotnts in Rs. Lakh wnless otherwise stated}

Note -42
There are nio borrowing costs to be capitalised as at 31 March 2022 (Previous Year: Rs. Nil).

Note -43
Scgmnent reporting:

The Chicf Operating Pecision Maker {("CODM") reviews operations and allocates resources at the Company level. The Company i primarily engoged in the business of
providing 'broking and related activities, which is considered to be the only reportable segment in accordance with TND-AS 108 - Operating Scgments, All other activities of the
Company revolve around the main business.. The Company derives its major revenues [fom broking activities and its customers are spread across India. The Company operates
solely in one Geographic segment namely “Within India™ and hence no separate information for Geographic segment wise disclosures is reguired.

Note - 44
Related party disclosures
{n) Names of related partics identified In necordnnee with IND AS -24 "Relnted Party Disclosures":

The Company”s principal related parties consist of its holding company, Indiabulls Ventures Limited and its subsidiaries, affiliates and key managerial personnel. The Company's
material related party transactions and outstanding balances are with related parties with whom the Company routinely enter into transactions in the ordinary course of business.

Description of relationship Numes of related parties J
(i) Where control exists

Holding Company Dhani Services Limited (formerly known as Indiabulls Ventures Limited)

{ii} Others

Indiabulls Investment Advisors Limited

Indiabulls Distributien Setvices Limiled

Dhani Loans and Scrvices Limited (Formerly known as [ndiabulls Consumer Finance Limited)
TranServ Limited (formerly known as TranServ Private Limited)
Mr. Divyesh B. Shah, Director

Mr. Pankaj Sharma, Wholetime Directar

Mr. Prasenjeet Mukherfee, Director

Key Management Personnel Mr. Prem Singh Gahalawal, Director

Mr. Anand Kumar, Director

Mr. Rajeev Lochan Agrawal, Chief Finaneial Officer

Mr. Sameer Gehlaut, CEQ and Chairman of Holditg Company

Entitics under common contro}
(with whom transactions cntered into
during the period}

(this space has intentionally been left blank}




Dhani Stocks Limited
(Formerly known as Indiabulls Securities Limited)

Notes to financinl statements for the yenr ended 31 Mareh 2022

(All amounts in Rs. Lakl unless otherwise stated)

Note -44
Related party disclosures {continued)

(b) Significant Transactions with Related Partics during the year ended 31 Mareh 2022:

Holding company Key Management Personnel | Entitics under common contrel
Particulars
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022| 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Finance
Inter Corporate Deposit Taken 5,353.00 5,510.00 - - - -
{Maximum Balance Quistanding during the year)
Inecome
Brokeroge Income - - - 0.09 - -
Lxpenscs
Interest Expenscs 41.16 4.65 - - - -
Reimbursement of Expenses - - - - 502.36 1,031.66
Professional Expenses - 7.24 - - - -
Compensation to key manaperial personnel
- Short-term employee benefits - - - 12.10 - -
- Post employment benefits - Gratuity 0.40
- Other long term employee benefits - compensated - - - 0.01 - -
- Share based payments - - - 0.05 - -
Liabilities
Payments made for transfer to respeetive employee wallet - - - - - 76.07
Security deposits paid on behalf of fellow subsidiary - - - - - 340.11
{¢) Balance outstanding at 31 March 2022
Key Entities under
Nature of Transaction Asnt Holding company Manngement cemmon Total
Persanncl conttrol
Margin from customers 31 March 2022 - - ' -
31 March 2021 - 92.94 - 92.94

In accordapcc with Ind AS 24, disclosures in respect of transactions with identificd related partics are given only for such period during which such relationships existed. Related
Party relationships arc given above are as identificd by the Company and relied upon by the Auditers. All Related Party Transactions entered during the year were in
ordinary course of the business and are on arm’s length basis.

{this space has intentionatly been lefi blank)
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Note - 45
Employee stock option schemes:

The emplayees of the Company have been granted option as per the existing schemes of Dhani Services Limited (Helding Company’). On exercise, the employees

will be allotted shares of the Holding Company.

A. Grants during the year:

‘The Holding Company has established the “Udaan Employee Welfare Trust™ (“*Udaan - EWT™) (carlier known as Indinbulls Ventures Limited - Employees
Welfare Trust) ("Trust™) for the implementation and management of its employees bencfit scheme viz. the “Dhani Services Limited - Employee Stock Benefit
Scheme - 2020 (Scheme) for e benefit of the employecs of the Holding Company and its subsidiarics. Pursuant to Regulation 3(12) of the SEBI (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014, fully paid up equity shares of 9,300,000 lying in the Trust have been appropriated towards the Scheme for gramt of
Employees Stock Options (ESOPs) and Share Appreciations Rights (SARs) to the employees of the Holding Company and ifs subsidiaries as permitted by SEBL
The company will treat these SARs as equity and therefore they will be iweated as cquity scutled SARs and accounting has been done accordingly.

The Holding Company has granted 35,00,000 and {,82,00,000 employees slock options under DSL ESOP-2008 and DSL ESOP-2009 schemes respectively. Detail

of same is as below:
Name of Seheme DSL ESOP -~ 2008 DSL ESOP - 2009
No. of eptions granted 18,00,000 17,00,000 84,00,000 98,00,000
Exercise price () 68 150 150 63
a) Employees Stock Option Scheme - 2008
{i} Employecs Stock Option Scheme - 2008 {(DSL
DSL ESOP - 2008
Total options under the scheme (WNos.) 2.00.00,000
Options granted (Nos.) 97,00,000 8,80,600 18,00,000 17,00,000
{Regrant) {Reornnt) {Reprant) {Regrant)
Five years, Five years, Five years, Five years,

Vesting period and percentage

VYesting dale

Exercisable period

Exercise price (T}

Qutstanding at the beginning of 1 April 2012 {(Nos.)
Granled/ regranted during the year (Nos.)

Forfeited during the year (Nos.)

Excreised during the year (Nos.)

Expired during the year (Nos.)

Surrcndered and elipible for re-prant during the year (Nos.

Quistanding as at 31 Mareh 2020 (Nos,)
Vesled and exercisable as at 31 March 2020 (Nos.)
Remaining contractual fife (weighted months)

Qutstanding at the beginning of I April 2020 (Nos.)
Granled regranted during the year (Nos.)

Forfeited during the year (Nos.)

Excreised during (e year (Nos.)

Expired during the year (Nos.)

Surrendered and eligible for re-grant during the year (Nos.

Outstanding as at 31 March 2021 (Nos.)
Vested and cxercisable a5 at 31 March 2021 (Nos.)
Remaining contraclual life (weighted months)

QOutstanding at the beginning of 1 April 2021 (Nos.)
Granted/ regranted during the year (Nos.)

Forfeited during the year (Nos.)

Exercised during the year (Nos.)

Expired during the year (Nos.)

Surrendered and eligible for re-grant during the year (Nos.
Qutstending as at 31 March 2022 (Nos.)

Vested and exercisable s at 31 March 2022 (Nos.)
Remaining cantractual life (weighted moenths)

Weighted average exercise price of share during the year ended 31 March 2022: Not applicable (31 March 2021:

20% each year

2= July each year,
cOMmencing
2 July 2017
5 years from cach
vesting date
2415
97,00,000

10,000
50,50,800

0
46,39,200
7,69,200
66

46,39,200
14,400

46,24,800
26,97,000
54

46,24,800

30,000
45,94,800
45,94,800

42

20% each vear

25% March each year,
commencing 25 March
2019
5 years [rom cach
vesting date

254.85
6,93,600

1,52,000
25,800

0
515,800
192,640
73

5,15,800

4,29,000

86,800

72

Not Applicable).

20% each vear

25" February cach
year, cammencing
25 February 2023
5 years from cach
vesting date
68
5,00,000

5,00,000

18,00,000

18,00,000

95

20% each year

01 April each year,
cammencing 01 April
2022
5 years from each
vesling date

150
6,93,600

1,52,000
25,300

0
5,15,800
192,640
73

17,00,000
17,00,000




Note - 45
Employee stock option schemes: {continyed)

(if) Employces Stock Option Scheme - 2009 (DSL - ESOP 2009)

DSL ESOP - 2009 DSL ESQOP - 2009 DSL ESOP - 2009 DSL ESOP - 2009
Totat options under the Scheme (Nos.) 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
Options granted {Nos.) 20,50,000 95,00,000 1,00,60,000 6,69,400
(Regrant) (Regrant) {Regrant)
Vesting period and percentape Ten years, Five years, Five years, Five years,

109% each vear

Vesling date 13® April each year,
commencing 13 April
2011
Exercisable period 3 years from cach
vesting date
Exercise price (T) 31.35
Quistanding at the beginning of 1 April 2019 {(Nos.) 1,50,000
Granled/ regranted during the year (Nos.) . -
Forfeited during the year (Nos.) -
Excrcised during the year (Nos.) £,00,000
Expired during the year (Nos.} -
Surrendered and eligible for re-grant during the year 0
Outstanding ns at 31 March 2020 (Nos,) 50,000
Vested and exercisable as al 31 March 2020 (Nos.) 50,000
Remaining contractual ife (Weighted Months) 60
Qutstanding nt the beginning of 1 April 2020 (Nos.) 50,000
Granted/ repranted during the year (Nos.} -
Fordeited during (he year (Nos.) -
Exercised during the year (Nos.) -
Expired during the year (Nos.) -
Surrendered and eligible for re-grant during the year .
Qutstanding as ut 31 Mnrch 2021 (Nos.) 50,000
WVested and exercisable as at 31 March 2021 {Nos.) . 50,000
Remaining contractual life (Weighted Months) 48
OQuitstanding at the beginning of 1 April 2021 {Nos.) 50,000
Granted/ regranted during the year {Nos.) -
Forfeited during the year {Nos.) -
Exercised during the year (Nos.) -
Expired during the year (Nos.} -
Surrendered and cligible for re-grant during the year -
Qutstanding as at 31 March 2022 {Nos.) 50,000
Vested and cxercisable as ot 31 March 2022 (Nos.) 50,000
Remaining contraciual life (Weighted Months) 36

Total oplions under the Scheme (Nos.)
Options granted (Nos.)

Vesting period and percentage

Vesting date

Exercisable period

Exercise price ()

Quistanding at the beginning of 1 April 2019 {Nos.)
Granted! regranted during the year (Nos.)

Forfeited during the year (Nos.)

Exercised during the year {Nos.)

Expired during the year (Nos.)

Surrendered and eligible for re-grant during the year
Qutstanding as at 31 March 2020 {Nos.)

Vested and exercisable as at 31 March 2020 (Nos.}
Remaining contractual life (Weighted Months)

20% each year

13" May each veat,
commencing
13 May 2017
5 years from each
vesling date
16.00

64,87,700

1,65,000

32,25,100
¢

30,97.600

67

30,97.600
5,72,000

25,25,600
12,62,800
55

25,25,600

24,000
25,01,600
25,01,600

43

20% each vear
2™ September each
ycar, Commencing
2 September 2018
5 years from each

vesting date
219.65

98,80,000

1,95,500
8,52,600
0
88,31,200
30,34,400
67

88,31,200

61,346,300

26,85,600

7

26,85,600
13,838,300

12,96,800

65

DSL ESOP - 2009

2,00,00,000
98,00,000
(Regrant)
Five years,
20% each vear

25® February cach
year, commencing
25 February 2023
5 years from each
vesting date
68.00

98,80,000

1,95,500
8,52,600

0
88.31,200
30,34,400
67

20% each vear

25" March each year,
commencing
25 March 2019
5 years from each
vesting date
254.85

2,19,400

40,000

0
1,79,400
47,760
77

1,79,400

1,79.400

2,00,00,000
84,00,000
(Regrant)
Five years,
20% each year

01° April eaclt year,
commencing 01 April
2022
5 years from each
vesting date
150.00

2,19,400

40,000

Q
1,79,400
47,760




Note - 45
Employee stock option schemes: (continued)

(i) Employecs Stock Optien Scheme - 2009 (DSL - ESOP 2009) (confinued)

Qutstanding at the beginning of 1 April 2020 {Nos.) - -
Granted! regranted during the year (Nos.) - .
Forfeited during the year (Nos.) . .
Exercised during the year (Nos.) - .
Expired during the year (Nos.) - -
Sutrendered and eligible for re-prant during the year - .
Qutstanding as at 31 March 2021 (Nos.) - .
Vested and exercisable as at 31 March 2021 (Nos.) - .
Remaining contractual life (Weighted Months) . -
Qutstanding at the beginning of 1 April 2021 (Nos.) - .
Granted/ regranted during the year (Nos.) 98,00,000 84,00,000
Forfeited during the year (Nos.) - 84,00,000
Exercised during the year (Nos.) . R

Expired during the year (Nos.) - -
Surrendered and eligible for re-grant during the year -
Outstanding as at 31 March 2022 (Nos.) 98,00,000 -

Vested and exercisable a5 at 31 Mareh 2022 (Nos.) - .
Remaining contraciual life (\Weighted Months) 95 -

Weighted average excreise price of share during the year ended 31 March 2022: Not applicable (31 March 2021: Not applicable)

(ifiy Dhani Services Limited « Employee Stock Benefit Scheme 2019 (“Scheme”) ("DSL-ESBS 20159™).

The Scheme has been adopled and approved pursuant to: (a) & resolution of the Board of Directors of the Holding Company at its meeting held on 22 October
2019; and (b) a special resolution of the sharcholders’ of the Holding Company passed through postal ballot on 4 December 2049, result of which were declared on
5 December 2019.

This Scheme comprises:

a. Dhani Services Limited Employees Stock Option Plan 2019 {*ESOP Plan 2019}
b. Dhani Services Limited Employees Stock Purchase Plan 2019 (“ESP Plan 2019)
c Dhani Services Limited Stock Apprecimion Rights Plan 2019 (“SARs Plan 20197)

in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (the “SBEB Regulations™), the Holding
Company has sct up "Udaan - Employee Welfare Trust” ("Trust™) for the purpose of implementation of the Scheme as per the terms of the respective Schemes as
aforesaid. The Trust, in compliance with the “SBEB Regulations™, is authorised to purchase upto an aggregate of 10,500,000 (One Crore Five lakh) fully paid-up
cquity shares, being not more than 2% {Two percent) of the fully paid-up equity share capital of the Holding Company as on the date of approval of sharcholders,
from the secondary market. The Holding Company hias appropriated 10,400,000 fully paid up equily shares of the Holding Company purchased by the Trust under
the Scheme.

DSL-ESBS 2019
Total options under the Scheme (Nos.) 1,05,00,000
Options granted (Nos.) ‘ 1,04,00,000
Vesting period and percentage Three years,

33.33% cach year

Vesting date 17® August cach year,

commencing I7
August 2021

5 years from each
vesting date

Exereise price () 250

Excrcisable peried

Qutstanding as ot 1 April 2019 {Nos.) -
Granted! regranted during the year (Nos.) -
Exercised during the year (Nos.) -

Expired during the year (Nos.} .
Surrendered and eligible for re-grant during the year -
Outstanding as at 31 March 2020 {Nos.) -
Vested and exercisable as at 31 March 2020 (Nos.) NA
Remaining contractual life (Weighted Months) NA

{this space has intentionally beei feft blank)




Note - 45
Employce stock option schemes; {continued)

{ifi) Dhnni Services Limited - Employce Stack Benefit Scheme 2019 (“Scheme”) (DSL-ESBS 2019"). (continued)

Outstanding nt the beginning of 1 April 2020 (Nos.) -
Granted during the year (Nos.) 1,04,00,000
Forfeited during the year (Nos.) .
Exercised during the year (Nos.) -
Expired during the year (Nos.) -
Surrendered and eligible for re-grant during the year -
OQutstanding ns at 31 March 2021 {Nos.) 1,04,00,000
Vested and exercisable as at 31 March 2021 {Nos.} -
Remaining contraciual life (Weighted Months) 77
Outstanding at the beginning of 1 April 2021 (Nos.) 1,04,00,000
Granted during the year (Nos.) .
Forfeited during the year (Nos.) -
Exercised during the year (Nos.) -
Expired during the year (Nos.) -
Surrendered and cligible for re-grant during the year -
Qutstanding as at 31 March 2022 (Nos.) 1,04,00,000
Vested and exercisable as at 31 March 2022 (Nos.) 34,606,667
Remaining contractual life (Weighted Months) 65.00

{iv) Dhani Services Limited - Employce Stock Benefit Scheme 2020 (“Scheme®) ("DSL-ESBS 2020™).

The Scheme has been adopted and approved pursuant to: (a) a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Holding Company at its mecting held on 23 January
2020; and (b) a specinl resolutian of the sharehiolders’ of the Holding Company passed through postal ballot on 20 March 2020, result of which were declared on

‘This Scheme comprises:

a. Dhani Services Limited Employees Stock Option Plan 2020 {*ESOP Plan 2020™)
b. Dhani Services Limited Employeces Stock Purchase Plan 2020 (“ESP Plan 20207)
c. Dhani Serviees Limited Stock Appreciation Rights Plan 2020 (“SARs Plan 2020™)

In accordance with the Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (the “SBEB Regulations™), the Holding
Company has set up "Udaan - Employees Welfare Trust” (Trust) for the purpose of implementation of the Scheme as per the terms of the respective Schemes as
aforesaid. The Trust, in compliance with the “$BEB Regulations™, is authorised to purchase upto an aggregate of 93,00,000 (Ninety Three lakh) fully paid-up
cquily shares, being not more than 2% (Two percent) of the fully paid-up equity share capital of the Holding Company as en the date of approval of sharcholders,
from the secondary market. The Helding Company lias appropriated 93,00,000 fully paid up cquity shares of the Halding Company purchased by the Trust under
the Scheme.

DSL-ESBS 2020
Total options under the Schieme {Nos.) 93,00,000
Options granfed (Nos.) 93,00,000
Vesting period and pereentage Three years,

33.33% each year
Vesting date 7% April each year,

commencing 7 April
2021
Exercisable period 5 years from each
vesting dale

Exercise price () 250

Qutstanding as at 1 April 2021 {Nos.} -
Granted/ regranted during the year (Nos.) 93,00,000
Exercised during the year (Nos.) -
Expired during the year (Nos.) -
Surrendered and eligible for re-grant during the year -

Outstanding as at 31 March 2022 (Nos,) 93,00,000
Vested and exercisable as at 31 March 2022 (Nos.) NA
Remaining contractual life {Weighted Months) NA

Rempining contractual life (Weighted Months) -

fths space las intentionally been left blank)




Note - 45
Emyployee stock option schemes; (continued)

{v) Dhani Services Limited - Employee Stock Benefit Scheme 2021 (“Scheme™) {("DSL-ESBS 2021").

The Scheme has been ndopted and approved pursuant to: (4) a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Holding Company at ils meeting held en 06 March 20?:];
and (by a special resolution of the shareholders® of the Holding Company passed through postal ballot on 15 April 2021, result of which were declared on 16 April

This Scheme comprises:

a Dhani Services Limited Employees Stock Option Plan 2021 (“ESOP Plan 2021™)
b, Dhani Services Limited Employces Stock Purchase Plan 2021 (“ESP Plan 20217)
c Dhani Services Limited Stock Appreciation Rights Plan 2021 (“SARs Plan 20217)

In accordance with the Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employes Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (the “SBEB Regulations™), the Holding
Company has set up "Udaan - Emplayees Welfare Trust” (Trust) for the purpose of implementation of the Scheme as per the terms of the respective Schemes as
aloresaid. The Trust, in compliance with the “SBEB Regulations”, is authorised to pureliase upto an aggregate of 1,05,00,000 (One Crore Five lzkh) fully paid-up *
equity shares, being not more than 2% (Two percent) of the fully paid-up equity share copital of the Holding Company as on the date of approval of sharehelders,
from the secondary market. The Holding Company has not granted any options/ SARs under the said Scheme as at 31 March 2022,

Fair Valuation

Tive details of fair value of the options! SARs as determined by an Independent firm of Chartered Accountants, for the respective plans using the Black-Scloles

Merton Option Price Model:-

Exercise price ()
Expected volatility *

Expected Dividends yicld
Risk Free Intercst rale
Fair valuc of the options (%)

N

Exercise price (3)
Expected volatility *

[l

3. Expecled forfeilure percentage on cach vesting

date
4, Expected dividends vield
Risk free interest rate
6.  Fair valuc of the options {3)

hoal

DSL ESOP - 2{08

Option Life {Weiphted Average) (in years)

* The expected volatility was determined based on historical volatility data.

1. Exercise price (¥}
2. Expected volatlity *

3. Expected forfeiture percentage on each vesting

datc
4. Expeeted dividends yield
5. Risk free interest rate
6. Fair value of the options (%)

* The expected volatility was determined based on historical volatility data.

D. Share based payment expensc:

97,00,000 8,80,600 18,00,000 17,00,000
Options Regranted Options Regranted QOptions Options
Regranted Regranted
215 254.85 68.00 150.00
42.97% 47.15% 69.05% 69.18%
[ 6 6 6
10.82% 1.10% 1.01% 126%
7.45% 7.56% 5.50% 5.25%
4.31 130.05 3458 89.93
DSL ESOP = 2009
20,50,000 95,00,000 1,00,00,000 6,062,400
Onptinns Options Regrunted Options Regranted Options Regranted
3135 16 219.65 25485
48.96% 40.74% 46,70% 47.15%
Nil Nil it Nil
6.86% 16.33% 1.27% 1.10%
8.05% 7.45% 6.54% 7.56%
9239 1.38 106.31 130.05
DSL ESOT - 2009 DSL-ESBS 2020 DSL-ESBS 2019
98,00,000 §4,00,000 93,00,000 1.04,00,000
Options Qptions SARs SARs
68 150.00 250 250
69.05% 69 18% 76.57% 63.45%
6 6 Nil Nil
1.01% 1.26% 1.26% 1.71%
5.50% 5.25% 4.36% 4.17%
34.58 89,98 65.82 5549

The Company has recognised of Share based payments expense in the statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 Mareh 2022 as (ollows:

Share based payments expense

Total

For the year ended For the year
ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021
140.67 65.55
140.67 65.55




Dhani Stocks Limited

(Formerly known as Indiabulls Sccurities Limited)

Notes ta financial stntements for the yenr ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts in Rs. Lakh nnless otherwise stated)

Note -~ 46
Financin) instruments

A Financial assets and linbilitics

The carrying amounts of financial instruments by category are g5 follows:

. . Asat Asat
Particulurs Note No. 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Financial asscts measured at amortiscd cost
Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,194.82 8,056.97
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 4 39,164.93 34,799.61
Trade recgjvables 5 4,075.02 4,17895
Other receivables & 680.57 680.57
Loans 7 3,094.14 107,76
Other financial assets 8 854.56 1.019.38
Total 49,064.04 48,843.24
Financia! liabilities measured st amortised cost
Trade payables 13 87.79 34.39
Bomrowings (other than debt securities but including interest accrued) 14 830 -
Finance Leasc obligations 15 113.22 -
Qther linancial liabilities 16 14,932.44 13,992.83
Total 15,216.46 14,027.22

B Fair values hicrarchy

As per Ind AS 107, *Financial Instruments: Disclosures’, the fair values of the financial assets or financial liabilities arc defined as the price that would be received on sale of
nsset or paid o transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date Financial assets and finangizl linbilities are measured at fair
value in the financial statements and are grouped into three Levels of a fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to
measure fair value that are either observable or unobservable. The hicrarchy gives the highest prierity to quoted prices in aclive markets for identical assets or liabilities and
lowest priority to unobservable inputs. The three Levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows;

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical instruments in an active market;

Level 2: Directly (i.c. as prices) or indirectly (i.c. derived from prices) observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs; and

Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

B.

[

Fairvalue of instruments meassured at amortised cost

Fair value of instruments measured at amortised cost for which fair value is disclosed is as follows, these fair values are ealculated using Level 3 inputs:

Asat Asat

Partficulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Carrylng value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,194.82 1,194.82 8,056.97 8,056.97
Bank balances other than cash and cash 39,164.93 39,164.93 34,799.61 34,799.61
equivalents
Trade receivables 4,075.02 4,075.02 4,17895 4,178.95
Other receivables 680.57 680,57 680.57 680.57
Loans 3,094.14 3,094.14 107.76 107.76
Other financial assets 854.56 854.56 1,019.38 1,019.38
Total 49,064.04 49,064.04 48,843,24 48,843.24
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 87.79 87.79 3439 3439
Borrowings (other than debt securitics) 83.01 83.01 - -
Finance Lease obligations 113.22 113.22 - -
Other financial liabilitics 14,932.44 14,932.44 13,992.83 13,992.83
Total 15,216.46 15,216.46 14,027.22 14,027.22

The management assessed that fair values of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balznees, trade receivables, loans, trude payables, finance lease obligations and other financial
liabilitics approximate their respective carrying amounts, largely duc to the short-term maturities of these instruments.




Dhuni Stocks Limited

{Formerly known as Indiabulls Securities Limited)

Notes to financial stntements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amounis in Rs. Lakl unless otherwise stated)

Note - 47
Financial risk management

]

A)

ay

Risk Management . ) )
The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight

of the Company risk management framework. The Company’s risk are munaged by a treasury department under policics approved by the boeard of directors. The board of
directers provides written principles for overall risk manngement. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and
the related impact in the financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Mannpement

Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, Ageing analysis Highly rated bank deposiis and diversification of asset base and collaterals taken for assets
investments, loans, trade receivables

Liquidity risk Borrowings, trade payables and other {Cash flow forecasts  |Committed borrowing and other credit facilities.
financial linbilities

Market risk - Borrowings Sensitivity analysis  |Negotiation of terms that reflect the market factors

inlerest rale

In order (o avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Company’s policies and procedures include specific guidetines to focus on maintaining a diversified porifolio. Identified
concentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accerdingly.

Credit risk

Credit Risk arises from the patential that an obligor is either unwilling to perform on an obligation or its ability to perform such obligation is impaired resulting in economic loss
to the company. The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, investments, loan assets, trade receivables and
other financial assets. The Company continuously monitors defoults of customers and other counterparties and incorporates this information into its credit risk controls.

Credit risk management
Based on busincss cnvironment in which the Company operates, a default on a financial asset is considered when the counter party fails to make paymenis within the agreed time
period as per contract. The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit rating system. Internal credit rating is performed for each class of finzncial
instruments with different characteristics. The Company assigns the following credit ratings to each class of financial assels based on the assumptions, inputs and factors specific
to the class of financial assels:
() Low credit risk
(i) Moderate credit risk
(iii) High credit risk
The company provides for expected credit loss based o the following:
Nature Assels covered Basis of expected credit loss
Low credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, investments, Life time expeeted credit loss or 12 month expected credit loss
trade receivables, other receivables, loans and other financial
Moderate credit risk Trade receivables Life time expected credit loss
High credit risk Other receivables Life time expected credit loss or fully provided for
Assets are wrilten off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. The Company continues to engage with parties whose balances are written off and atlempls lo enforce
repayment. Recoveries made arc recognised in statement of profit and loss,
_ Financial assets that expose the entity to credit risk*
Particulars Asat As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(i) Low credit risk
Cash and cash equivalents 1,194.82 8,056.97
Bank balance other than cash and eash equivalents 39,164.93 34,799.6)
Trade receivables 4,075.02 4,178.95
Other receivables 680.57 680.57
Loans 3,004.14 107.76
Other financial assets 854.56 1,019.38
(i) Meoderate eredit risk
Trade receivables 904.52 1,198.90
(ii) High credit risk
Other recejvables ’ 854.57 854.57
Other financial assets 13.32 13.32

* These represent gross carrying values of financial assets, without deduction for expecied credit losses




Dhani Stocks Limited
(Formetly known as Indinbulls Securities Limited)

Notes 1o financial statementis for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Al amounts in Rs. Lakh nnless othenvise stated)

Note - 47
Financial risk management {continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents is menaged by only accepting highly rated banks and diversifying accounts in different banks across the country.

Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents

Credit risk related to Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents is managed by only accepting highly rated banks and diversifying accounts in different banks across the

country.

Trade and Other receivables

Credit risk related to trade receivables is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts continuously

Other finnncial assels measured at amortized cost

Other financial assets measured at amortized cost includes loans, sccurity deposits and others. Credit risk related to these other financial assets is managed by monitoring the

recoverability of such amounts continuously.

b} Credit risk exposure
i} Expected credit losses for finanelal asscls

Asat Carrying amount
31 March 2022 Esti.m:llcd Eross Expected eredit ryne[l;nf
carrying amount st Lo
defanlt losses |mpa1rn'u:nl
provision
Cash and cash equivalents 1,194.82 - 1,194.82
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 39.164.93 - 39,164.93
Trade receivables 4.979.54 504,52 4,075.02
Qther receivables 1,535.14 854.57 680.57
Loans 3.094.14 - 309414
Other financial assets 867.88 13.32 854.56
. Carrying amount
Estimated gross .

As nt 31 March 2021 carrying amimlat Expected credit . net of

default losscs mpnf.rrfmnt

provision
Cash and cash equivalents 8,056.97 - 8,056.97
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 34,799.61 - 34,799.61
Trude receivables 5,371.85 1,198.90 4,178.95
Other receivables 1,535.14 854.57 680.57
Loans 107.76 - 107.76
Other financial assets 1,032.70 13.32 1,019.38
(i) Reconciliafion of loss allowance provision from beginning to end of reporting period:
Reconciliation of loss allowance Trade receivables Other recelvables Other I'in‘t;ucial
asse

Loss allowance on 1 April 2020 1,198.90 854,57 -
Impairment loss allowance during the year - - 13.32
Loss allowance written back - - -
Wrile - offs - . -
Loss allowance on 31 March 2021 1,198.80 854,57 13.32
Impairment loss allowance during the year 152.89 - -
Loss allewance written back . - -
Write - ofls (447.27) - .
Loss allowance on 31 March 2022 904.52 854,57 13.32




Dhani Stocks Limited

{Formerly known ns Indiabulls Sccurities Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
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Note -47
Financial risk manasgement (continned)

¢} Concentration of trade receivables and other reccivables
The Company carries on the business as stock broker on the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE™) end the BSE Limited (“BSE"), commodities broker on Multi
Commodity Exchange of India Limited ("MCX"} and National Commodity & Derivatives Exchange Limited {"NCDEX"), depository participants and renders other related
ancillary services. The Company’s outstanding receivables are for stock broking on stock exchange's and deposilory participants. Loans and other financial assets majorly
represents margin funding loans and deposits given for business purposes.

BB) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficully in meeting the obligations associated with its finzncial liabilities that are seuled by delivering cash or another
financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due.

The Company maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under commitled credit lines. Management monitors the Company's liquidity positions (also
comprising the undrawn borrowing facilities) and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company also takes into account liquidity of the market in
which the entity operates.

(I} TFinancing arrangements
The Company had access to the following funding facilities:

As at 31 March 2022 Total facility Drawn Undrawn
- Expiring within one year 180.00 83.01 96.99
- Expiring beyond one year 25,000.00 - 25,000.00
Total 25,180,00 83.01 25,096,99
As at 31 March 2021 Total facility Drawn Undrawn
- Expiring within one year 180.00 - 180.00
- Expiring beyond one year 25,000.00 - 25,000.00
Total 25,180.00 - 25,180.00
(i} Maturitics of financinl assets and liabilitics
The tables below analyse the Company financial assels and liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities.
The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows:
4 Less than Mere than
As at 31 March 2022 I yenr 1-3 years 3 years Total
Non-derivatives
Cash and cash equivalents 1,194.82 - - 1,194.82
Bank balances other cash and cash equivalents 39,164.93 - - 39,164.93
Trade receivables 4,979.54 - - 4,979.54
Other receivables - - 1,535.14 1,535.14
Loans 3,004.14 - - 3,094.14
Other financial asscts 419,22 - 448.66 867.88
Total undiscounted financial asscts 48,852.65 - 1,983.80 50,836,45
Non-derivatives
Tmde payables 37.79 - - 87.79
Finance Lease obligations 12.89 3535 64.97 113.21
Other fimancial liabilities 14,932.44 - - 14,932 44
Totnl undiscounted financial liabilities 15,033,12 35.35 64.97 15,133.44
Nel undiscounted financinl assets/{liabilities) 33,819.53 {35.35) 1,918.83 35,703.01
As at 31 March 2021 Less than 1-3 years Mare than Total
1 year 3 vears
Non-derivatives
Cash and cash equivalents 8,056.97 - - 8,056.97
Bank balances other cash and cash equivalents 34,791.74 7.87 - 34,799.61
Trade receivables 5,377.85 - - 5,377.85
Other receivables - " 1,535.14 [,535.14
Loans 107.76 - - 107.76
Othier financial assets 385.18 - 647.53 1,032.71
Total undiscounted financinl assets 48,719.50 7.87 2,182.67 50,910.04
Non-derivatives
Trade payables 34.39 - - 34.39
Cther financial liabilities 13,952.83 - - 13,992.83
Teotal undiscounted financial liabilitics 14,027,22 - - 14,027,22
Net undiscounted finaneial asscts/(linbilities) 34,692,28 782 2,182.67 36,882.82

C) Market risk
a} Foreign currency risk

The Company has not entered into any foreign currency transactions and is not exposed to foreign cxchange risk arisi
currency that is not the [unctional currency of the Company. The Company did no1 have any foreign currency receival

Nil).

and linbililies denominated in a
March 2022 (Previous year Rs.
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Note - 47
Financial risk management {continued)

b} Interest rate risk
i} Lliabilities

The Company’s pelicy is to minimise interest rate cash flow risk exposures on long-term financing. At 31 March 2022, the Company is not exposed to changes in market interest

rates.

Interest rate risk exposure
Below is the overall exposure of the Company to interest rate risk:

Particulars

Asat
31 March 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

Variable rate liabilitics

Fixed rate liabilities

Borrowings {other than debt securitics) 83.01 -
Tatal 83.01 -
Sensitivity
Below is the sensitivity of profit or loss in interest rates.

Particutars Asat Asat

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Particulars
Interest rates - increase by 0.50% 0.42 -
Interest rates - decrease by 0.50% (0.42) -

ii} Asscls

The Company’s fixed deposits are camried at amartised cost and ore fixed rate deposits, They are therefore not subject 1o interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither
the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because ol a change in market interest rates.

¢} Pricerisk
i) Exposure

As at 31 March 2022 (Previous year Rs. Nil), the Company had no investments in Quoted Equity Instruments subject 1o price risk.

Note -48
Capital management
The Company’s capital management objectives are
- lo ensure the Company's ability to continue as a going concern
- to comply with extemally imposed capital requirements
- to provide an adequate retumn to sharcholders

The Company monitoss capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity less cash and cash equivalents as presented on the face of balance sheet

Management assesses the Company’s capital requirements in order to maintain an efficient overall financing structure while avoiding excessive leverage. This takes into account
the subordination levels of the Company’s various classes of debt. The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in econtomic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to

sharcholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets 1o reduce debt.

Particulars Asat Asat

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Net debt* . -
Total cquity 39,087.79 37,987.96
Net debt to equity ratio - -

* Net debt ineludes borrowings other than debt sccurities + interest accrued - cash and cash equivalents.
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Nofe - 49
Leascs:

The Company has lease contracts for various office premiscs used in ils operations. The Company's obligations under its leases are securcd by the lessor’s title to the leased

assets. Generally, the Company is restricted from assipning and subleasing the leased asscts.

The Company also has certain leases of office premises with lease terms of 12 months or fess. The Company applies the ‘short-term lease’ recognition exemptions for these

leases.

Leases are shown as follows in the Company's balance sheet and Statement of profit and loss:

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assels recognised and the movements during the period:

Following are the changes in the camying value of right of nse assets :

Following arc the changes in the carrying value of right of use assets {"RoU Assets™) for the year ended 31 March 2022:

Asat Asat

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Opening balance at the beginning of the year - 1,314.88
Recognized on account of implementation of Ind AS 116 - -
Additions during the year 118.63 234.47
Derecognition of RoU asset - (1,399.67)
Amortisation expense* {8.13) (149.68)
Amortisation adjustment - -
Closing balance at the end of yenr 110.50 -

*The aggregate deprecintion expense on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amortization expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

The fellowing is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended 31 March 2022:

Asat Asat

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Opening balance at the beginning of the year - 1,372.85
Recopnized on account of implementation of Ind AS 116 - -
Additions during the year 118.63 234,47
Derecognistion of lease liabilities - (1,491.61)
Finance cost accrued during the period 395 52.37
Payment of lease ligbilities {9.36) (168.08)
Closing balance at the end of year 113.22 -
The following is the income frem subleasing right-of-use nssets during the year ended 31 March 2022:

For the year ended For the year cnded
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Income from sublcasing right-of-use assets - -
Total - .

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturitics of lease linbilitics as at 31 March 2022 on an undiscounted basis:

Asnt Asat
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Within One year 12.89 -
One to Five years $2.54 -
More than Five years [7.79 -

Rental expense recorded for short-term leases is Rs. 439.57 lakh (Previous year Rs 782.75 lukh) for the year ended 31 March 2022,

(This space has been intemiitonally left blank)
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Note -50
Maturity snalysis of assets and liabilities
The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilitics analysed according 1o when they are expected to be recovered or scitled.

(a) Cash and cash equivalents
(b Bank balance other
than cash and cash
(c) Receivables
(i} Trade receivables
(ii} Other receivables
(d) Loans
(5] Other financial assets

Non-financial asscts

{a) Currenl tax assets {net)
(b) Deferred tax assets (net)
() Property, plant and equipment
(d) Capital work-in-progress
(e} Intangible assets under development
{3] Other intangible assets
(g) Right of Use Assets
(h) Other non-financial assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Financial liabilitics
(a) Payables
Trade payables
(i} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises
(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other then micro
enterprises and small enterprises

(b} Borrowings (other than debt securitics)
(c) Finance Lease obligations
(d) Other financial liabilities

Nen-financial Liabilitics

(a) Current tax liabilities {net)

(b} Provisions

{c) Other non-financial liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Asat31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

Within 12 months

Afler 12 months

Within 12 months

After 12 months

1,194 82 - 8,056.97 -

39,164.93 - 34,791.74 747
4,075.02 - 4,17895 -

- 680.57 - 680.57
3,094.14 - 107.76 -

419.22 435.33 385.18 634.20

47,948.13 1,115.90 47,520,60 1,322.64

- 56.20 - 50.78

- 993.91 - 1,050.73

- 774.29 - 518.30

. - - 123.67

- 163.05 - 90.22

- 2,533.77 - 2,794.65
- 110.50 - -

310.28 1,700.00 [94.32 5.32

310.28 6,331.72 194,32 4,633.67

48.258.41 7447.62 47.714.92 5.956.31
81.79 - 34.39 -
83.01 - - -
12.89 100.33 - -
14,819.22 - 13,992.83 -
15,002.91 100.33 14,027.22 -
180.58 - 286,57 -

9.8 495.06 9.80 456.46
716.26 - 903.13 -

906.73 495.06 1,199.59 456.46

15,909.64 595.39 15,226.81 456.46
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Dhani Stocks Limited

(Formerly known a5 Indiabulls Securities Limited)

Notes to financinl statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts in Rs. Lakl unless otherwise stated)

Note -51
In respect of amounts as mentioned under Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, there were no dues required to be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as on 31

March 2022 (Previous year : Rs. Nil).

Note -52

Additional regulatory information required under WB(xvi) of Division 11l of Schedule III te the Act, as amended, disclosure of ratios, is not applicable to the Company as it is in the
broking business and not an NBFC registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

Note -33
Corporate Socinl Responsibility (CSR):

As at 31 March 2022 | As at 31 March 2021

Particulars

() Amount required to be spend by the company during the year 8.10 -
(b} Amount of expenditure incurred 8.10 -
(c) Shortlall at the end of the year - .

(d) Nature of CSR activitics
Promotion of

education and N.A,
scholarship to students

Note -54
(i) The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ics), including forcign entities (Funding Party) with the understending (whether recorded in writing or
othenwise} that the Company shall;
(a) directly or indirectly lend er invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whaisoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Bencficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ii) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities { Intermediaries) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or othenwise) that the Intermediaries shall;
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identificd in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Cempany (Ultimate Bencficiaries) or
(b} provide any guaraniee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficinries.

Note -55 .
The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender during the year.

Note - 56
The company has not entered inio any transactions with companics struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the
year ended March 31, 2022 .

Note - 57
There are no charges or satisfaction of charges required 1o be registered by the Company with Registrar of Companies by the Company during the year .

Note -58
The Company did not enter into any transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts and has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Note - 59
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year ended March 31, 2022 .

Note - 60

COVID-19 was declared a pandemic in March 2020 and since then it has had a sizable impact on the economies of various countries. Nations across the globe at this juncture
seem to be retuming to normaley as a result of waning infection levels. An aggressive vaccination drive by the govemment in India has led to significant improvement in the
situation which has provided a pathway to the normalisation of economic activity. However, the situation will have to be monitored till the pandemic is finally put to rest. Since
the situation is rapidly evolving, its cffect on the operations of the Company may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statcments. The
Company will continue to closely monitor material changes in markels and future economic conditions. The impact of COVID-19 on the financizl statements may differ from
that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements owing to the nature and duration of COVID-19. There has been no material change in the controls ot
processes followed in the closing of these financial stalements of the Company.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




'___— -

DPheei Stocks Limited

(Formerly known as Tndiabulls Securities Limited)

Notes to fingncial stntements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amounts in Rs. Lokl unless othenwise stated)

Note - 61
Prior period figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary, to conform to the current period presentation,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

For Ajay Sardana Associates For zhihgn behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 016827N

Rahnt Mukhi Pankaj Sha Prasenjeet MuRkherjee
Partner Whole-tirfic Dircetor Dircctor
Membership No. 099719 DII}#OM’!ZS?Q DIN: 07629972
New Dethi, 28 May 2022
A
Qe
Lalit Sharma

Company Secretary
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